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HOUSING COMMISSION AGENDA
Regular Meeting: April 11, 2012
Time: 8:00a.m.
HACA Board Room, 22941 Atherton Street, Hayward, CA 94541-6633

The public is welcome at all Housing Commission meetings. If you wish to speak on a matter NOT on the Agenda, please file a Public Comment card with the Commission
Clerk. Upon recognition by the Chairperson during Public Comment, state your name, comments and/or questions. Anyone wishing to address the Commission on an
agenda item or on business introduced by the Housing Commission may do so when the Chairperson calls for comments on the agenda item. Please be brief and limit your
comments to the specific subject under discussion. NOTE: Only matters within the Housing Commission’s jurisdiction may be addressed.

To allow the opportunity for all to speak, a time limit of 3 minutes has been set for public speakers wishing to address the Housing Commission. The Chairperson has the
discretion to further limit this time if warranted by the number of speakers.

The Housing Commission Secretary of the Housing Authority of the County of Alameda has, on Thursday, April 5, 2012, duly distributed this Agenda to the Clerk of the Board
of Supervisors for posting in the office of the Alameda County Administration Building and has posted it on the bulletin board of the Housing Authority of the County of

Alameda.

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if special assistance to participate in this meeting is needed, please contact the
Housing Authority office at (510) 727-8511. Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Housing Authority to make reasonable arrangements.

1. CALLTO ORDER / ROLL CALL PAGE

2. EXECUTIVE SESSION
Appoint chief negotiator for upcoming negotiations with SEIU 1021
3. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE MARCH 14, 2012 MEETING 2

4. PUBLIC COMMENT
On matters not on the Agenda

5. NEW BUSINESS

5-1. Recognize Gregory Koubek as HACA’s Shining Star PRESENTATION 8
5-2. Audit for the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2011 ACTION 9
5-3. Revisions to HACA’s Section 8 Administrative Plan ACTION 15
5-4. Resolution Approving Updated Utility Allowance Schedule ACTION 17
5-5. Procurement Awards INFORMATION 21
5-6. Quarterly Investment Portfolio for QE March 31, 2012 INFORMATION 22
5-7. Budget Status Report INFORMATION 24
5-8. Program Activity Report INFORMATION 27

6. COMMITTEE REPORTS
7. COMMISSIONER REPORTS

8. COMMUNICATIONS
Oral report on NAHRO Legislative Conference in Washington DC
9. ADJOURNMENT
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HOUSING COMMISSION MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING: MARCH 14, 2012 8:00 A.M.
HACA BOARD ROOM

SUMMARY ACTION MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL
Call to Order
Chairperson Steiner called the meeting to order at 8:01 a.m.

Roll Call

Present: Cmrs. Asher, Biddle, Cashmere, Gacoscos, Gerry, Haddock, losefa, Peixoto, and
Steiner.

Excused: Cmrs. Apodaca, Natarajan, and Reed.

ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 8, 2012 MEETING
Recommendation: Approve the minutes of the February 8, 2012 meeting as presented.

Motion/Second: Biddle/Gacoscos.

7 ayes; 1 abstention: Cmr. Gerry; 1 not present for the vote: Cmr. losefa.
Motion passed.

APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED.

PUBLIC COMMENT — On matters not on the agenda
None.

NEW BUSINESS

RESOLUTION NO. 04-12: APPROVING HACA’S ANNUAL PLAN FOR FISCAL YEAR 2012

Ron Dion, Deputy Director for Programs, presented the staff report. Mr. Dion reported that
the draft of HACA’s Annual PHA Plan was revised since it was last presented to the
Commission in February. He explained that the revised draft of the Plan now includes
provisions for housing assistance for veterans in the city of Dublin and updated information
related to the Capital Fund program that reflects information recently released by HUD.
Mr. Dion also reported that a meeting was held with the Resident Advisory Board (RAB) to
seek their input on the Plan and that the RAB had no proposed changes.

Recommendation: Adopt Resolution No. 04-12 approving HACA's 5-Year and Annual Plan
for the Fiscal Year 2012.

Commission Discussion: Cmr. Peixoto asked if the VASH vouchers were similar to Section 8
vouchers. Mr. Dion explained that they are somewhat similar but differ in that the rental
assistance is combined with supportive services provided by the Department of Veterans
Affairs. Ms. Gouig reported that HACA currently administers 75 VASH vouchers.




4-2.

4-3.

4-4,

Recommendation: Adopt Resolution No. 04-12 approving HACA's 5-Year and Annual Plan
for fiscal year 2012.

Motion/Second: Biddle/Peixoto.
Ayes: All
APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED.

RESOLUTION NO. 05-12: AUTHORIZING APPLICATION FOR 100 REPLACEMENT VOUCHERS
FOR NIDUS AND DYER DEVELOPMENTS IN UNION CITY

Ron Dion presented the staff report. Mr. Dion reported that HACA has received approval
from HUD to dispose of 100 public housing units at the Nidus and Dyer developments and
that HACA can now apply for 100 replacement vouchers.

Recommendation: Adopt Resolution No. 05-12 authorizing the application for 100
replacement vouchers for the Nidus and Dyer developments in Union City.

Commission Discussion: Cmr. Biddle asked how many public housing units will remain after
the 100 units at Nidus and Dyer are converted to project-based voucher units. Mr. Dion
stated that 36 units in Emeryville and 36 units in Union City will remain. Ms. Gouig
explained that these remaining units are family units and that HUD has placed restrictions
on how many family units within a project can be converted to project based vouchers.

Motion/Second: Gacoscos/Haddock.
Ayes: All Motion passed.
APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED.

ACTION: BUDGET/AUDIT AND NEGOTIATIONS COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS

Christine Gouig presented the staff report. The Commission discussed appointments to the
Budget/Audit and Negotiations Committee for the 2012 fiscal year. The following
Commissioners agreed to serve on this Committee: Cmrs. Asher, Gerry, Natarajan, Reed
and Steiner.

Recommendation: Appoint Cmrs. Asher, Gerry, Natarajan, Reed and Steiner to the
Budget/Audit and Negotiations Committee for the 2012 fiscal year.

Motion/Second: Biddle/Gacoscos.
Ayes: All Motion passed.
APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED.

ACTION: SCHOLARSHIP COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS

Christine Gouig presented the staff report. The Commission discussed appointments to the
2012 HACA Scholarship Committee. The following Commissioners volunteered to serve:
Cmrs. Biddle, Cashmere, Gacoscos and Gerry.

Commission Discussion: Chairperson Steiner suggested that staff check with Cmr. Reed to
see if she would like to serve on this Committee again.
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Recommendation: Appoint Cmrs. Biddle, Cashmere, Gacoscos and Gerry to the 2012 HACA
Scholarship Committee.

Motion/Second: Haddock/Asher.
Ayes: All Motion passed.
APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED.

ACTION: AUTHORIZE PARTICIPATION IN PHA CONSORTIUM RE: HUD DEMONSTRATION
Christine Gouig presented the staff report. Ms. Gouig reported that she and Chairperson
Steiner recently heard a presentation on HUD’s Moving To Work (MTW) demonstration
program. She spoke about the history of the MTW program, described the program’s
objectives, and what the MTW program’s key benefits would mean for HACA. Ms. Gouig
noted that HACA is not eligible to compete for an MTW designation at this time and
explained that congressional approval is needed in order to expand the MTW program to
allow housing authorities such as HACA to compete. She further reported that HACA along
with a few other housing authorities in the region have discussed a proposal to form a
consortium and work with a Washington governmental affairs consultant to advocate for an
expanded MTW program. Ms. Gouig stated that HACA’s participation would be funded by
the Local Fund and that HACA would be able to end its participation at any time.

Recommendation: Authorize HACA’s participation in the consortium.

Commission Discussion: Chairperson Steiner commented that it is important to get
legislation passed to expand the MTW program and encouraged the Commissioners to stay
actively involved.

Cmr. Peixoto commented that with the flexibility MTW offers, there is a potential for the
misuse of funds. Ms. Gouig commented that housing authorities that have an MTW
designation must balance their funding very carefully.

Cmr. Peixoto asked how HACA acquired the funds in the Local Fund. Ms. Gouig indicated
that HACA saved these funds over many years and gave an example of one of the various
sources from which the funds originated.

Cmr. Cashmere commented that some housing authorities under the MTW program have
not managed the program well. Ms. Gouig commented that HUD’s recent Notice of
Funding Availability for the MTW program indicates that there will be a rigorous evaluation
and testing component which the program did not have initially.

Public Comment: A member of the public commented that while the cost for participation
in the consortium is considerable given the recent cuts to funding, the MTW program
would be very beneficial to HACA.

Motion/Second: Biddle/Gacoscos.
Ayes: All Motion passed.
APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED.




INFORMATION: PROCUREMENT AWARD INFORMATION

Tom Makin, Deputy Director for Operations, presented the staff report. He reported the
following procurement actions: the award of a contract in the amount of $40,000 to
Security Engineers, the award of a contract for HVAC services in the amount of $60,000 to
Prime Mechanical, and the award of a contract for legal services in the areas of labor and
employment in the amount of $89,000 to Liebert Cassidy Whitmore (LCW).

Public Comment: A member of the public asked if staff anticipates using these services up
to the maximum amounts set in the contracts. Mr. Makin indicated that the amounts of
the contracts were set based on data from the previous year and that it is likely the full
amount would be needed, particularly with the work that is required on the units that are
being converted to the PBV program.

Cmr. Gerry asked if HACA’s Maintenance Workers can complete some of the work and Mr.
Makin stated that they are able to do some of the work but not all since some units require
extensive repair and/or renovations.

Items 4-7 and 4-8 were heard out of agenda order.

4-8.

4-7.

INFORMATION: PROGRAM ACTIVITY REPORT

Report received. Sharon DeCray, HAFS Manager, reported that staff is preparing the
application for FSS funding for the 2013 fiscal year. Ms. Gouig highlighted some of the
workshops that staff is preparing for the FSS participants.

INFORMATION: BUDGET STATUS REPORT
Report received with no questions or comments from the Commission

COMMITTEE REPORTS
None.

COMMISSIONER REPORTS
None.

COMMUNICATIONS
None.

ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business Chairperson Steiner adjourned the meeting at 9:00 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Melissa Taesali Christine Gouig
Executive Assistant Executive Director/Commission Secretary

Approved:

Christine Steiner, Chairperson



NEW BUSINESS
April 11, 2012




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF ALAMEDA COUNTY
AGENDA STATEMENT

Meeting: April 11, 2012

Subject: Recognize Gregory Koubek as HACA’s Shining Star for April-
September 2012

Exhibits Attached: None

BACKGROUND

In 2006 the Housing Authority created a Communications Committee composed of staff
from all departments. The Committee created an “Employee of the Quarter” recognition
program to acknowledge exceptional individual contributions of HACA employees. At the
end of 2011 the Committee decided to revamp the program to allow more time for chosen
employees to enjoy their recognition. The Committee re-named the award “HACA’s
Shining Star” and extended the recognition period to six months, so there will be two
Shining Stars per year.

DISCUSSION

The Housing Authority is privileged to have on its staff Gregory Koubek, a Housing
Inspector in HACA’s Housing Assistance and Family Services department. His selection was
announced at an all-staff meeting held on March 28. Those who nominated Greg
recognized him for his outstanding work in the following categories: Acknowledgement
from the Public, Co-Workers and Clients; Team Effort & Flexibility in Working with Others;
Customer Service; and Problem Solving. Some of the comments made by those who
nominated Greg were:

“Greg is always willing to help his co-workers out when they need his help. If the Housing
Specialists need something done they can count on him. If something needs to be expedited
in order to house a family in a tough situation, we can count on his help. He never
complains and just gets the job done. He is a true team player that provides excellent
customer service to our participants. After working at HACA many years doing the same
type of work, his work load changed due to budget cuts. He did not complain and he has
handled the changes very well.”

“Greg is always a pleasure to work with...has always performed his job duties in nothing less
than an outstanding manner...”

Staff recommends that your Housing Commission recognize Greg as HACA’s Shining Star for
April-September 2012.



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA
AGENDA STATEMENT
Meeting: April 11, 2012
Subject: Audit for the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2011

Exhibits Attached: Attachment A: Audit Reports and Certificates of Actual Modernization
Cost

Recommendation: Accept Reports and Certificates

Financial Statement: None

BACKGROUND

The Housing Authority’s (HACA) audit for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2011 was
completed by the auditors, Patel & Associates, on March 21, 2012.

The audit includes financial information from the Dublin Housing Authority (DHA) for
the period July 1, 2010 through March 31, 2011. As your Commission will recall, when
HUD approved the disposition of DHA’s Arroyo Vista public housing project it required
that DHA consolidate with HACA. The consolidation occurred on March 1, 2011. As a
result of the consolidation, HACA was required to submit a combined financial
statement that includes DHA’s financial data as part of its June 30, 2011 fiscal year end
statement and audit.

DISCUSSION and ANALYSIS

Independent Auditor’s Report (pages 1-2)

In the independent auditor's report addressed to the Board of Commissioners, Patel &
Associates opines that HACA’s financial statements at the fiscal year ending June 30,
2011 were stated fairly in all material respects. The auditors did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that they considered to be
material weaknesses. The audit is an unqualified audit and there were no financial
statement findings nor were there any material findings regarding compliance with
program or internal control requirements.

Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) (pages 3-10)

The MD&A serves as an introduction to the agency wide financial statements and is an
overview of HACA’s financial activity. It highlights changes in our financial position as



well as identifies significant financial and individual fund issues. It also discusses the
current year's results in comparison with the prior year’s, with emphasis on the current
year. Because key financial information and current year results of operations were
compared with those of the prior year, DHA’s financial data for the fiscal year ending
June 30, 2010 were combined with HACA’s as well.

The Statement of Net Assets presents information about HACA's financial and capital
resources (assets) and its obligations to creditors (liabilities), and is similar to a balance
sheet. The Authority-Wide Statement of Net Assets is shown on Table 1, page 6.

«+ Total assets were $S47.40 million.
¢ Total liabilities were $2.16 million.
¢ HACA’s assets exceeded its liabilities by $45.24 million (net assets).

Pages 4-5 provide the definition of each of the three categories of net assets.

% $8.91 million are invested in capital assets. This includes land, building and
improvements, and furniture and equipment net of accumulated depreciation.

% $18.56 million are net restricted assets (NRA) and include $11.00 million of
restricted monies received from the net proceeds of the disposition of Arroyo
Vista to be loaned to the redeveloper of the site. The balance also includes
$7.44 million of excess Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) and Veterans Affairs
Supportive Housing (VASH) programs monies restricted for payment of housing
assistance payments (HAP) to landlords up to the number of vouchers
authorized by HUD and cannot be used for operations.

«» $17.77 million are unrestricted net assets (UNA).

The Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets reports HACA’s
revenues by source and type and its expenses by category to substantiate the change in

net assets (similar to net income or loss) for the fiscal year.

+»+ Table 2 on page 7 shows total revenue of $101.36 million compared to $86.20
million in 2010, an increase of $15.16 million (18%).
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Housing Authority of Alameda County
Sources of Revenue

FY 2011
Gain on sale of
capital assets Investment income
8.53% 0%

Tenant Revenue
1.34%

Other revenue

6.51%
Capital grants
0.11%

HUD PHA operating

[ grants
83.44%

The disposition of Arroyo Vista resulted in a gain on sale of capital assets of $8.65
million. HACA also received other revenue of $3 million related to the disposition.

Excluding revenues related to the disposition, HUD provided more than 90% of HACA’s
total revenue ($84.69 million) so changes in HUD funding greatly impact operating
results. The HCV program funding represents the majority of HACA’s total operating
subsidies and grants revenue. The HCV Program received higher annual contributions
from HUD as compared to last year because of the award of requested renewal funding
set-aside funds and initial funding for the VASH Program.

+»+ Total expenses were $86.80 million compared to $88.10 million in 2010, a
decrease of $1.30 million (1%).
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Housing Authority of Alameda County

Expenses
FY 2011
Insurance
Premiums Housing assistance
General Expenses 0.32% payments (HAP)
0.22% 86.54%
Maintenance
1.31%
Utilities
0.25%
Tenant Services
0.25%
Administrative Depreciation
9.98% o expense
Dw elling units rent 1.02%

expense
0.10%

The largest program expenditure as reflected in the chart was for HAP. Most expenses
changed slightly with the exception of tenant services, which included the payment of
relocation costs as part of the Arroyo Vista project disposition agreement.

Audited Financial Statements (pages 11-15 and 33-34)

Patel & Associates conducted an audit of the financial statements of each of the
programs administered by HACA. Each program is considered a separate accounting
entity with its own assets, liabilities, net assets, revenues and expenses.

Page 13 shows the Statement of Net Assets — Proprietary Funds for all programs
individually and in total. Page 33 shows the individual funds that make up the total

under the Other Enterprise Non-Major Funds.

Excluding investment in capital assets, the Low Rent Public Housing program has NRA of
$11.10 million and UNA of $1.28 million.
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The Housing Choice Voucher program has NRA of $6.44 million and UNA of $2.87
million.

The Housing Development Fund has a balance of $12.04 million.
The VASH program has an NRA balance of $1.00 million.
Park Terrace has a balance of $917,487 and Ocean Avenue has $674,779.

Pages 14 and 34 show the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets.
As your Commission will note, these statements, under the line item Income (Loss)
before transfers (the fifth line from the bottom of the page), show balances that include
depreciation expense. While depreciation is treated as an expense that reduces the
results of operations, it does not have an impact on Restricted and Unrestricted Net
Assets. When the depreciation expense is excluded, the change in net assets balances
shows the actual income or loss for the year.

HACA’s Low Rent Public Housing program had a deficit of $73,373.

The HCV program had a net income of $2,099,958 (which is a combination of an income
of $2,150,753 due to funding received in excess of HAP payments made which are
restricted for future HAP payments and an operating loss of $50,795, primarily due to
reduced administrative fee funding for the first half of calendar year 2011).

The Housing Development Fund had a net income of $2.95 million.

The VASH program had a net income of $1.00 million.

Park Terrace had a net income of $33,353 and Ocean Avenue a net income of $4,482.

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs (pages 36-42)

There were no financial statement findings nor were there any material findings
regarding compliance with the requirements applicable to the programs administered
by HACA or internal control requirements (pages 36-39).

Section 1 — Summary of Auditor’s Results on page 40 shows that the audit was an
unqualified audit. HACA is qualified as a low-risk auditee because a single audit has
been conducted and there were no significant findings in the past two years.

Sections Il and Ill (page 41) — There were no financial statement findings or federal

award findings and questioned costs. There were no findings reported in the prior year
(page 42).

13



Actual Modernization Cost Certificate

Annual Capital Fund. Every year, HUD provides Capital Funds to housing authorities for
the development, financing, and modernization of public housing developments and for
management improvements. Upon expenditure of all funds for a given grant year, a
housing authority must submit to HUD an audited Actual Modernization Cost Certificate
(AMCC) for review and approval for audit. After audit verification, HUD approves the
AMCC.

The AMCCs for the Capital Fund program are attached. They were prepared by Patel &
Associates as part of the audit of our fiscal year June 30, 2011 and cover the Capital
Fund grants awarded to HACA in 2009 and to DHA in 2009 and 2010.

HACA 2009. The auditor determined that the total cost was $357,860, that all costs
have been paid and liabilities discharged and that HACA did not incur any budget
overruns. The work funded under this contract was completed within the fiscal year
and the AMCC now closes the grant.

DHA 2009. The auditor determined that the total cost was $282,742, that all costs have
been paid and liabilities discharged and that HACA did not incur any budget overruns.
The work funded under this contract was completed within the fiscal year and the
AMCC now closes the grant.

DHA 2010. The auditor determined that the total cost was $282,087, that all costs have
been paid and liabilities discharged and that HACA did not incur any budget overruns.
The work funded under this contract was completed within the fiscal year and the
AMCC now closes the grant.

Staff recommends that your Commission accept the audited financial statements and
reports for all HACA programs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA
AGENDA STATEMENT

Meeting: April 11, 2012

Subject: Administrative Plan Policy Revisions
Exhibits Attached: Attachment B: Redline summary of policy revisions
Recommendation: Approve proposed policy revisions
Financial Statement: None
BACKGROUND

HACA’s Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) Program Administrative Plan (Admin
Plan) sets forth HACA’s policies for administering the Section 8 Program in a manner
consistent with HUD requirements and HACA’s Agency Plan—its policies, programs,
operations, and strategies for meeting local housing needs and goals. HACA’s Admin
Plan is available for public review.

From time to time it becomes necessary to amend the Admin Plan in order to
incorporate changed HUD regulations, revised HACA practices, program initiatives, or to
make clarifications or corrections.

DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Policy revisions are proposed to HACA Admin Plan Chapters 3, 4, 6, 12, 17 and the
Admin Plan Glossary. A red-line version of the changes is enclosed. See Attachment B.

Chapter 3
Adds a provision to Section 3-IlI.E. that recognizes successful completion of the CHOICES

program or new FACT program sponsored by Alameda County Behavioral Health Care
Services (BHCS) as factors that HACA will consider when deciding whether to forego
denying assistance based on a family’s past history.

Both programs are targeted to population of adults with severe mental illness. HACA
provides a housing rental subsidy funded by BHCS; other agencies provide multi-
disciplinary community treatment and support. CHOICES works sequentially with
groups of 130-260 voluntary participants currently enrolled in one of 18 County or
contract mental health service teams; FACT is targeted to adults with one or more
contacts with the criminal justice system.

Chapter 4
Adds provisions addressing FACT to Sections 4.11.C. and 4.11I.C.
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Chapter 6
Revisions to Section 6-I.G. for clarity, and the addition of Exhibit 6-3(b) to document

how HACA calculates the net cash value of real property.

Chapter 12
Revisions to Section 12-1.E. to conform language to new and extant HUD regulations.

Chapter 17
Clarifies Section 17-V.F. to make vacancy payments to the owner of a Project-Based

Voucher project for one month, regardless of the number of calendar days. Adds a
provision to Section 17-VII.C addressing the new FACT Program sponsored by Alameda
County Behavioral Health Care Services.

Glossary
Revisions to the definitions of Disabled family, Elderly family, Family, and Near-elderly

family to comply with HUD’s final rule regarding equal access to housing in HUD
programs regardless of sexual orientation or gender identity, published in the February
3, 2012 Federal Register.

Staff recommends that you approve the revisions to the Admin Plan. Once approved,
staff training will be conducted and the revised Plan will be implemented.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA
AGENDA STATEMENT
Meeting: April 11, 2012
Subject: Utility Allowance Schedule

Exhibits Attached: - Proposed 07/01/2012 Utility Allowance Schedule
- Resolution 06-12

Recommendation: Adopt the attached Resolution

Financial Statement: Estimated $173,100 increase in Section 8 program costs for FY
2013 and subsequent fiscal years.

Estimated $1,872 change for the Public Housing Program for FY
2013 and subsequent fiscal years.

BACKGROUND

HACA'’s Section 8 Program and Public Housing Program subsidies are applied against the
family’s rent and any utilities paid for by the family. The amount of the HACA utility
subsidy is determined by our utility allowance schedule. The utility allowance schedule
is based on the typical cost of essential utilities and services paid for by energy-
conserving households that occupy housing of similar size and type in HACA’s
jurisdiction.

HUD requires that housing authorities review their utility allowance schedules at least
annually and revise them if utility rates have changed, either up or down, by 10% or
more. As rates have changed by more than this amount, staff has developed a revised
utility allowance schedule for your approval.

DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The utility allowances for gas and electric service are based on the PG&E California
Alternate Rates for Energy (CARE) program. Targeted to very low income families, the
CARE program reduces typical PG&E rates by almost 20%. In order to obtain the CARE
rates, families must submit a simple one-page form to PG&E. HACA is a Community
Outreach Contractor for PG&E, providing information, applications and assistance to
Section 8 households and the public wishing to apply for the CARE program. In 2009,
HACA surveyed its Section 8 participants to determine if they are participating in the
CARE program. Seventy-percent (70%) of participants responded and we found that
nearly 90% of them were participating. (Another 10% indicated the gas and electric bill
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for their unit was paid by the landlord or someone else so they weren’t eligible for the
CARE program.)

The underlying methodology for analyzing gas and electric rates follows that of an
outside consultant retained by HACA in 2001, 2002 and 2004 except as otherwise noted.

Gas: In the past, a snapshot of the gas rates at a fixed point in time was used to set the
annual utility allowance schedule. However, since rates fluctuate from month-to-month
and year-to-year, HACA began incorporating a floating 12-month rate average in 2006
and continues this method for 2012. This year, gas rates increased by 3% to 4%. Last
year, gas rates increased by 5% to 6%. The proposed utility allowance schedule reflects
increases from $0-$2.

Electricity: Rates decreased in November 2004 and have not changed since.
Consequently, the current HACA allowances for electricity are not changed on the
schedule.

Water: Water rates increased by an average of 7% this year. Last year, water rates
increased by 6%. The proposed utility allowance schedule reflects increases from SO-
$10.

Sewer: Last year, HACA averaged sewer rates for single family homes and attached
homes together. This year, HACA has calculated sewer rates separately for single family
homes and attached homes. Sewer rates for single family homes decreased by an
average of 6% due to the decoupling and sewer rates for attached homes increased by
an average of 13%. The proposed utility allowance schedule reflects changes from $2
less to $4 more. These changes include those where the rates changed by less than 10%
as this is the baseline for future analysis.

Garbage: Garbage rates increased by 3-5% this year. The current HACA allowances for
garbage are not changed on the schedule as the rate changes were less than 10%.

Tenant-Supplied Stove or Refrigerator: No increase is proposed over the current $2 per
month allowance.
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Effective 07/01/2012 for Re-examinations and Move-Ins Effective 07/01/2012 or Later

Housing Authority of Alameda County
Section 8 Utility Allowance Schedule

Single Family Homes 1 2 3 4 >
g 4 Studio | Bedroom | Bedrooms | Bedrooms | Bedrooms | Bedrooms
Electric Heating 10 10 18 23 41 44
Gas Heating 12 17 20 24 27 33
Electric Cooking 1 2 2 3 3 3
Gas Cooking 2 2 2 2 2 2
Electric Hot Water 10 11 19 25 26 26
Gas Hot Water 7 5 11 16 17 19
Refrigerator (If tenant-supplied) 2 2 2 2 2 2
Stove (If tenant-supplied) 2 2 2 2 2 2
Water 20 30 38 46 59 68
Sewer 20 20 20 20 20 20
Trash 22 22 22 38 38 59
Other Electric 11 14 20 24 28 31
1 2 3 4 5
Gliacheoliones Studio | Bedroom | Bedrooms | Bedrooms | Bedrooms | Bedrooms
Electric Heating 8 8 11 14 17 25
Gas Heating 10 12 14 16 20 19
Electric Cooking 1 2 2 3 3 3
Gas Cooking 2 2 2 2 2 2
Electric Hot Water 10 11 20 25 26 26
Gas Hot Water 7 9 11 16 19 19
Refrigerator (If tenant-supplied) 2 2 2 2 2 2
Stove (If tenant-supplied) 2 2 2 2 2 2
Water 19 30 35 43 60 62
Sewer 18 18 18 18 18 18
Trash 22 22 22 38 38 59
Other Electric 11 14 20 24 28 31
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA
RESOLUTION NO. 06-12
APPROVING UPDATE TO THE UTILITY ALLOWANCE SCHEDULE

WHEREAS, the U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (“HUD”) requires
that housing authorities review their utility allowance schedules at least annually and revise
them if utility rates have changed by 10% or more; and

WHEREAS, rates for some utilities have changed by at least 10%;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Housing Commission of the Housing
Authority of the County of Alameda does hereby adopt a utility allowance schedule with an
effective date of July 1, 2012 for annual re-examinations and move-ins with an effective date of
July 1, 2012 or later.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED by the Housing Commission of the Housing
Authority of the County of Alameda on this day of 2012 by the
following vote:

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSTAIN:
EXCUSED:

ABSENT:

Christine Steiner
Commission Chairperson

ATTEST:

Christine Gouig
Commission Secretary/Executive Director Adopted:
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF ALAMEDA COUNTY
AGENDA STATEMENT

Meeting: April 11, 2012

Subject: Procurement Awards
Exhibits Attached: None
Recommendation: Information only
Financial Statement: As indicated below
BACKGROUND

The information below is provided in accordance with the Housing Authority’s
Procurement Policy, which requires that a procurement action valued between $25,000
and $100,000 be brought to your Housing Commission as an information item.

DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

On January 13, 2012, HACA issued an Invitation for Bids to remodel a three-bedroom
residence at 33615 Fifth Street, Union City. The scope of work included a complete
remodel of the bathrooms and kitchen, replacement of all doors, windows, flooring and
HVAC systems and some exterior work. The bid was awarded on March 12, 2012 and a
contract was executed with Men of All Trades, Oakland, CA. The amount of the contract
was $40,245.70. Funding for this work comes from the PACH operating budget.

On January 13, 2012, HACA issued an Invitation for Bids to remodel a three-bedroom
residence at 33625 Fifth Street, Union City. The scope of work included a complete
remodel of the bathrooms and kitchen, replacement of all doors, windows, flooring and
HVAC systems and some exterior work. The previous tenant had lived there for 20 years.
The bid was awarded on March 12, 2012 and a contract was executed with Men of All
Trades, Oakland, CA. The amount of the contract was $40,445.70. Funding for this work
comes from the PACH operating budget.

On March 12, 2012, the Housing Authority issued an Invitation for Bids to remodel a
one-bedroom residence at 2106 Nidus Ct. #18, Union City. The scope of work included a
complete remodel, re-configuration and installation of an accessible bathroom and
accessible kitchen, replacement of all doors including the patio door and windows,
including adding two new windows, flooring and the HVAC system. The previous tenant
had lived there for 25 years. The bid was awarded on March 29, 2012 and a contract
was executed with TSM Building Construction, Oakland, CA. The amount of the contract
was $39,306.00. Funding for this work comes from the Public Housing operating budget.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA
AGENDA STATEMENT

Meeting: April 11, 2012

Subject: Quarterly Investment Portfolio Report

Exhibits Attached: Investment Portfolio Report for Quarter ended March 31,
2012

Recommendation: Receive Report

Financial Statement: $22,197,393 Invested at an Average Monthly Yield ranging
from 0.12% to 0.40% (excluding FSS Escrow Participant
Accounts)

BACKGROUND

Public Agencies are required to file an investment policy with their governing boards
and to provide quarterly financial reports on the status of the Agency’s investments and
to certify to their compliance with the approved investment policy.

DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The investment portfolio report that is attached reflects the investments at March 31,
2012 for each program that HACA administers.

The Housing Choice Voucher program has a total investment of $7,997,587, which is
36% of the total investment portfolio.

The Housing Development Fund has a total investment of $10,911,884, which is 49% of
the total investment portfolio. Approximately 61% of its portfolio is in the State of

California Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF).

The Public Housing program has a total investment of $1,684,813, which is 8% of the
total investment portfolio.

Ocean Avenue and Park Terrace investments are 3% and 4% of the total investment,
respectively.

The FSS Participant Escrow Accounts are maintained in a savings account, in accordance
with HUD regulations, at Union Bank.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF ALAMEDA COUNTY

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO

FOR THE QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2012

PROGRAM TYPE OF AMOUNT INTEREST | MATURITY
NAME ACCOUNT RATE DATE
HCV Union Bank N.A. $  5.997.800.00 0.201%| 3/30/12
Union Bank N_A. $ 1,999,786.67 0.120% 4/2/12
Ocean Avenue Abbey National N America LLC 3 679.199.11 0.401%| 3/30/12
Park Terrace Abbey National N America LLC % 923,910.56 0.400%] 3/30/12
Housing Dev Fund Union Bank N.A. 3 1,999,390.00 0.300%| 3/30/12
Abbey National N America LLC $  2,249,600.00 0.200% 4/2/12
LAIF Avg
Eff Yield
State of CA - Local Agency Investment Fund % 6,660,001.90 | 0.380%{ 12/31/11
LAIF Avg
Local Fund (formerly Eff Yield
DHA) State of CA - Local Agency Investment Fund $ 2,891.84 | 0.380%| 12/31/11
Public Housing Union Bank NA Commercial Paper $ 699,925.33 0.120%| 4/2/12
Abbey Nat'l N America LLC $ 479,736.00 0.300%| 3/30/12
LAIF Avg
Eff Yield
State of CA - Local Agency Investment Fund $ 50515201 0.380%| 12/31/11
TOTAL $22,197,393.42
The above invesiment portfolic is in compliance with the policy approved by the Housing Commission.
Y3~/

[ fsgmT N —

Date
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Housing Authority of Alameda County
HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER
Budget Status Report FYE 2011-2012
FEBRUARY 2012

FY 2012 Budgeted @| Actual @ OVER PROJECTED SCH. 2011 2012
OPERATING BUDGET 2/29/2012 | 2/29/2012 | (UNDER) | TO 6/30/12 NO. BUDGET BUDGET DIFFERENCE
INCOME
Investment Income 2,400 2,815 415 4,222 Al 3,600 3,600 0
Misc. Income 230,027 191,889 (38,138) 287,833 Al 358,200 345,040 (13,160)
(Fees) 4,847,316 | 4,682,812 (164,503)] 7,021,566 A 8,060,912 7,270,973 (789,939)
TOTAL INCOME 5,079,742 | 4,877,516 (202,227)| 7,313,621 8,422,712 7,619,613 (803,099)
EXPENSES
Administration
Salaries 2,927,600 | 2,616,195 (311,405)] 4,021,239 B-1& 2| 4,749,188 4,391,400 (357,788)
Other Admin. 718,008 | 669,044 (48,964)] 1,056,566 C-1&2 1,099,199 | 1,077,012 (22,187)
Total 3,645,608 | 3,285,239 (360,369)] 5,077,805 5,848,386 5,468,412 (379,975)
General
Insurance 136,019 123,007 (13,012) 184,511 E 194,547 204,029 9,482
Employee Benefits 1,463,800 | 1,415,747 (48,053)| 2,163,621 2,374,594 | 2,195,700 (178,894)
Miscellaneous 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 1,599,819 | 1,538,754 (61,065)] 2,348,131 2,569,141 2,399,729 (169,412)
Total Routine Expenses 5,245,427 | 4,823,993 (421,434)| 7,425,937 8,417,527 7,868,141 (549,386)
Capital Expenditures 0 0 0 0 D2 0 0 0
TOTAL EXPENSES 5,245,427 | 4,823,993 (421,434)| 7,425,937 8,417,527 7,868,141 (549,386)
Income (Deficit) Unfunded 2012 FSS (1/2 year) - Use of Reserve (158,607)
Income (Deficit) (165,685) 53,523 | 219,207 46,291 5,185 (248,527)]  (253,713)
Total Net income (Deficit) (112,316)
Unrestricted Net Assets @ 6/30/10 $ 2,919,590
Deficit @ 6/30/11 (50,795)
Unrestricted Net Assets @ 6/30/11 2,868,795
Budgeted Income/(Deficit) @ 6/30/12 (248,527)

Budgeted Unrestricted Net Assets-AF @ 6/30/12

$ 2,620,268
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Housing Authority of Alameda County

Budget Status Report FYE 2011-2012

PUBLIC HOUSING

February 2012
OVER/
FY 2012 YTD BUDGET | YTD ACTUALS | (UNDER) Projected SCH. 2011 2012
OPERATING BUDGET 2/29/2012 2/29/12 BUDGET | to 6/30/12 NO. BUDGET BUDGET Difference
INCOME
Dwelling Rentals 536,632 596,012 59,379 894,018 A-1 1,030,260 804,948 (225,312)
Investment Income 1,350 7,681 6,331 11,522 A 900 2,025 1,125
Misc. Income 56,739 57,114 375 85,671 A-1 158,756 85,108 (73,648)
Operating Subsidy 331,086 396,343 65,256 496,628 A-1 398,218 496,628 98,410
Asset Reposition Fee 99,063 283,802 184,739 283,802 A-1 0 148,594 148,594
Capital Grant 112,850 0 (112,850) 169,275 A-1 231,178 169,275 (61,902)
TOTAL INCOME 1,137,719 1,340,952 203,232 1,940,916 1,819,312 1,706,579 (112,732)
EXPENSES
Administration
Salaries 255,630 249,428 (6,202) 381,478 B-1& 2 312,533 383,445 70,912
Other Admin. 111,575 183,088 71,513 274,633 C-1 64,902 167,363 102,461
Total 367,206 432,516 65,311 656,111 377,435 550,808 173,373
Tenant Services
Resident Managers 3,667 1,800 (1,867) 2,700 5,500 5,500 0
Recreation 5,000 6,617 1,617 7,500 7,500 7,500 0
Total 8,667 8,417 (250) 10,200 13,000 13,000 0
Utilities
Water 49,333 55,659 6,326 83,489 74,000 74,000 0
Electricity 12,667 16,179 3,513 24,269 19,000 19,000 0
Gas 1,733 2,068 336 3,102 2,600 2,600 0
Sewage 31,733 31,531 (202) 47,297 47,600 47,600 0
Total 95,466 105,438 9,973 158,156 143,199 143,199 0
Maintenance
Salaries 93,213 87,151 (6,062) 130,726 B-2 189,144 139,820 (49,324)
Materials 42,640 62,786 20,146 94,179 D 80,600 63,960 (16,640)
Contract Costs 311,035 469,921 158,886 704,882 D 586,151 466,552 (119,599)
Total 446,888 619,858 172,970 929,787 855,895 670,332 (185,564)
General
Insurance 53,808 48,653 (5,155) 72,979 E 87,800 80,712 (7,087)
Tax-In Lieu Of 44,117 42,357 (1,759) 63,536 88,706 66,175 (22,531)
Employee Benefits 174,422 158,234 (16,188) 237,351 250,839 261,633 10,794
Collection Loss 667 0 (667) 0 1,000 1,000 0
Miscellaneous 667 0 (667) 0 1,000 1,000 0
Total 273,680 249,244 (24,435) 373,866 429,344 410,520 (18,824)
Total Routine Expenses 1,191,906 1,415,473 223,568 2,128,120 1,818,874 1,787,859 (31,015)
Capital Expenditure 0 (1] 0
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,191,906 1,415,473 223,568 2,128,120 1,818,874 1,787,859 (31,015)
NET INCOME (DEFICIT) (54,187) (74,520) (20,337) (187,203) 438 (81,280) (81,718)
Unrestricted Net Assets @ 6/30/11 $1,279,237
Budgeted Income/(Deficit) @ 6/30/12 (81,280)
Budgeted Unrestricted Net Assets @ 6/30/12 $1,197,957
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA
AGENDA STATEMENT
Meeting: April 11, 2012
Subject: Programs Activity Report
Exhibits Attached: Section 8 Contract Report; Section 8 Average Contract Rent
Report; Fraud Payments Report; Landlord Rental Listing Report;
FSS Program Monthly Report

Recommendation: Receive Report

Financial Statement: None

SECTION 8 HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHERS

e Lease-Up: As of April 1, 2012 the Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher program had
5,793 units under contract. The fiscal year-to-date lease-up average is 98.35% units.
The budget authority use average through January 2012 is 99.7%.

e Program Utilization: As of April 1, 2012 the average HAP subsidy is $1,047 and the
average tenant-paid rent portion is $393 for an average Contract Rent of $1,440.

«» As of April 1, 2012 HACA had 86 outgoing billed portability contracts (i.e., HACA
voucher holders who are housed in another housing authority’s jurisdiction).

% As of April 1, 2012 HACA billed other housing authorities, primarily the Oakland
Housing Authority, for 1,626 incoming portability contracts. HACA receives only
80% of the HUD-authorized Administrative Fee for billed incoming portability
contracts.

e Section 8 Contract Report: A copy of the Contract Report is attached.

e Fraud / Debt Recovery: HACA retained $2,896.79 in fraud and debt recovery
payments for the month of February 2012. A total of $27,369.87 was retained over
the last six months.

HACA retained $135.00 in Housing Assistance Payment (HAP) overpayments for the
month of February 2012. A total of $1,638.00 was retained over the last six months.

e Landlord Rental Listings: As of March 29, 2012 there were 1,544 landlords with
properties in HACA’s jurisdiction utilizing the GoSection8 rental listing service. There
were 15 new landlords added to the Section 8 program this month. There were 82
active properties listed.
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FAMILY SELF SUFFICIENCY (FSS)

Although the recent fire across the street did no harm to HACA's building, it did disrupt
the Saturday FSS Financial Management Workshop held on March 10. Hayward Fire and
Police had closed the block so participants weren't able to park nearby. In spite of
arriving to find flashing lights and police barriers, 35 participants surmounted the
difficulties and attended the workshop.

There continues to be great interest in the financial workshops that we sponsor. Our
FSS Department has developed excellent relationships with the presenters; however,
funding cuts resulted in our partner from Money Management International being laid
off and office consolidation at Meriwest Credit Union has resulted in our regular trainer
being transferred out of the area. We hope to find similar dedicated and inspiring
trainers to work with in the future.

The annual FSS Family Health and Resource Fair is scheduled for July 28. Since our
building will be undergoing renovation at that time FSS is working with community
contacts to locate space for this event. The space needs to be large enough to
accommodate information tables and play areas for the children. Accessibility to public
transportation is a key requirement along with adequate parking. All Commissioners are
encouraged to attend.

PUBLIC HOUSING

e Occupancy: As of April 1, 2012 the Public Housing program had 175 of 182 units
leased and has a 96.86% fiscal year-to-date lease up rate. The lower number of
leased units is due to the fact that we are converting some of the Public Housing
units to Section 8 Project-Based Vouchers and some families have chosen to move
with a voucher rather than remain in their former Public Housing unit.
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Housing Authority of the County of Alameda

SECTION 8 CONTRACTS AND HAP REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF: MARCH 2012

March 2012
Certificates Vouchers TOTAL
March March

City Number HAP* Number HAP** Number HAP 2011 2010
Albany - S - 39 S 40,833 39 S 40,833 45 43
Castro
Valley 14| $ 12,334 233 S 243,951 247 S 256,285 253 252
Dublin 2| S 1,762 298 S 312,006 300 S 313,768 285 239
Emeryville 5| S 4,405 107 S 112,029 112 S 116,434 95 96
Fremont 28 | S 24,668 1,392 $ 1,457,424 1,420 S 1,482,092 1,423 1,441
Hayward 113 | $ 99,553 | 2,459 | $2,574,573 2,572 $ 2,674,126 2,461 2,389
Newark P 1,762 280 S 293,160 282 S 294,922 294 296
Pleasanton 4| S 3,524 155 S 162,285 159 S 165,809 165 150
San
Leandro 15 | ¢ 13,215 1,404 | $1,469,988 1,419 $ 1,483,203 1,360 1,332
San
Lorenzo 2| S 1,762 217 S 227,199 219 S 228,961 200 195
Union City 4| S 3,524 764 S 799,908 768 S 803,432 712 706

TOTALS 189 $166,509 7,348 $7,693,356 7,537 $7,859,865 7,293 7,139

*Based on an average March Housing Assistance Payment (HAP) of 5881 per certificate contract
**Based on an average March Housing Assistance Payment (HAP) of 51047 per voucher contract
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

Section 8 Average Contract Rent Report for the Month of: APRIL 2012

City Number of Average Average HAP Average Average
HAP Contract Paid by Rent Paid by | Family-Paid
Contracts Rent HACA Family Rentasa
Percentage
of Average
Contract
Rent
Albany 39 $1,311 $1,028 $284 22%
Castro Valley 233 $1,358 $924 S434 32%
Dublin 298 $1,605 $1,224 $382 24%
Emeryville 107 $1,233 $848 $385 31%
Fremont 1,391 $1,560 $1,135 $425 27%
Hayward 2,460 $1,343 $968 $375 28%
Newark 280 $1,801 $1,308 $493 27%
Pleasanton 155 $1,353 $971 $381 28%
San Leandro 1,403 $1,362 5988 $373 27%
San Lorenzo 217 $1,608 $1,189 $420 26%
Union City 764 $1,612 $1,187 $425 26%

* some rents may vary by $1 due to rounding
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11-12

DEBT COLLECTIONS
FYE 06/30/12

JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER JANUARY FEBRUARY  MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE GRAND

TOTALS
DAMAGE CLAIMS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50.00
FRAUD REPAYMENTS  $6,603.63 $13,226.48 $3,941.52 $4,775.18 $2,952.94 $4563.48 $8,239.96  $2,896.79 $47,199.98
HAP OVERPAYMENTS $200.00 $350.00 $343.00 $200.00 $135.00 $135.00 $690.00 $135.00 $2,188.00
TOTALS $6,803.63 $13576.48 $4,28452 $4,97518 $3,137.94 $4,698.48 $8,929.96  $3,031.79 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $49,437.98
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Landlord Rental Listing Report

Monthly
4/5/2011] 5/2/2011] 6/1/2011] 7/1/2011| 8/1/2011| 9/1/2011] 9/29/2011[ 11/1/2011] 12/1/2011| 1/3/2012] 2/1/2012| 3/1/2012] 3/29/2012
Registered Landlords 1468 1481 1484 1486 1492 1494 1498 1498 1504 1504 1523 1527 1544
Landlords New to
Section 8 Program 4 3 5 3 7 3 3 0 5 0 16 2 15
Active Properties
Listed 117 101 89 66 95 95 110 109 107 83 141 79 82
Landlord Rental Listing Report
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To:
From: Sharon DeCray, HAFS Manager
Re:
CC:
Date: April 2, 2012

Christine Gouig, Executive Director

FSS Program Summary
Ron Dion, Linda Evans, Phyllis Harrison, Mary Sturges

Program Summary March 2012
Total Clients Under Contract: 185
Graduates: 1

Escrow Disbursed: $7,918.85
Ports In: 1

Ports Out: 0
Terminations: 1

New Contracts: 0

FSS PROGRAM NEWS:

Workshops
Saturday March 10, 2012, Meriwest Credit Union presented a Money Management ||

workshop. Participants engaged in learning how to:
e Manage credit
Protect their credit score
Take action if their wallet or purse is lost or stolen
Access credit reports for free from all three different bureaus
Protect themselves when buying things on the web
Fight back against identity theft

The initial start up of the workshop was very challenging. There was a large fire
across the street from our building that began at 5:30 a.m. and resulted in the entire
block being closed off for a few hours by the Hayward Police and Fire Departments.
There was no vehicle access to our parking lot but participants were determined to
attend. Workshop patrticipants are required to arrive by a certain time before outside
doors are closed for safety reasons.

Everyone had to find parking on the nearby streets. In an effort to make sure she

arrived on time, one mother was running down the street with her 6 year old
daughter on her back so that she would arrive before the gates closed. Her
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daughter’s crayons were falling on the ground. An FSS Coordinator encouraged her
to stop and take her daughter off her back because we were allowing extra time for
entrance due to the fire. She breathed a sigh of relief. Another mother pushed her
disabled son in his wheel chair from two blocks away. She said she was not going to
let an inconvenient parking situation stop her from attending a workshop she had
missed in the past. Many said it was tough finding parking on the street but they did
not give up because they wanted to get the information on Money Management.
Over 35 patrticipants attended.

Wednesday March 14, 2012, FSS facilitated a HACA Scholarship / college financial
aid workshop presented by FSS Program Manager Sharon DeCray and FSS
participant Jamar Mears. Sharon reviewed the requirements of the HACA
Scholarship. She discussed who may apply, how to apply, the application deadline,
scholarship awards and disbursements. Jamar discussed general college financial
aid options and resources. He shared his experience applying for financial aid and
the importance of beginning the process early. He covered additional topics such as
community college admission, equal opportunity programs for minorities, and a
special program for foster youth.

Referrals
Case Management = 80
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Patel &
" Telephone: (510) 452-5051

Associates 266 17 Street, Suite 200 Fax: (510) 452-3432
Certified Public Accountant Oakland, California 94612-4124 e-mail: rpatel@patelcpa.com

March 21, 2012

The Board of Commissioners
Housing Authority of the County of Alameda
Hayward, California

We have audited the financial statements of the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the Housing Authority of the County of Alameda (the Authority) for the year
ended June 30, 2011. Professional standards require that we provide you with information about our
responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing Standards and OMB Circular
A-133 as well as certain information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. We have communicated
such information in our letter to you dated October 21, 2011. Professional standards also require that we
communicate to you the following information related to our andit.

Significant Audit Findings

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is rtesponsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant
accounting policies used by the Authority are described in Note 1 to the financial statements. No new accounting
policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was not changed during 2011. We noted no
transactions entered into by the governmental unit during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative
guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in the proper
period. )

Estimates: Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are
based on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future
events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial
statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly from those
expected. The most sensitive estimate(s) affecting the financial statements were:

. Management’s estimate of the useful lives of capital assets is based on the intended use and is
within generally accepted accounting principles guidelines. We evaluated the key factors and
assumptions used to develop the useful lives of capital assets in determining that it is
reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

. Management’s estimate of the investments is based on fair value in accordance with GASB
31. We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop the investments in
determining that it is reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

Disclosures: Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to
financial statement users. The most sensitive disclosures affecting the financial statements were:

e The disclosure of disposition of Dublin Housing Authority (DHA) and the issuance of notes
receivable from the disposition proceeds in Note 17.
* The disclosure of consolidation with DHA in Note 18 to the financial statements.



Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit: We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with
management in performing and completing our audit.

Corrected and Uncorrected Missiatemenis

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the audit,
other than those that are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. Management has
corrected all such misstatements,

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a financial
accounting, reporting, or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to
the financial statements or the auditor’s report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during
the course of our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are inciuded in the management representat ion
letter dated March 21, 2012.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting matters,
similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves application of an
accounting principle to the governmental unit’s financial statements or a determination of the type of auditor’s
opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the consulting accountant
to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such
consultations with other accountants.

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the governmental unit’s auditors. However, these
discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a condition
to our retention.

With respect to the supplementary information accompanying the financial statements, we made certain inquiries
of management and evaluated the form, content, and methods of preparing the information to determine that the
information complies with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, the method
of preparing it has not changed from the prior period, and the information is appropriate and complete in relation
to our audit of the financial statements. We compared and reconciled the supplementary information to the
underlying accounting records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves.

This information is intended solely for the use of the Board of Commissioners and management of the Authority
and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

D v SIDevLends
Qakland, California
March 21,2012
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Board of Commissioners
Housing Authority of the County of Alameda
Hayward, California

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities, each
major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Housing Authority of the County
of Alameda (the Authority) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2011, which collectively
comprise the Authority’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Authority's management. Our responsibility is to
express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and the significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the respective financial position of the business-type activities, each major fund and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the Authority, as of June 30, 2011, and the respective changes in
financial position and cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated March
21, 2012 on our consideration of the Authority’s internal control over financial reporting and on
our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing and not to
provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report
is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and
should be considered in conjunction with this report in considering the results of our audit.

The management’s discussion and analysis on pages 3 through 10 is not a required part of the
basic financial statements but contains supplementary information required by accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We have applied certain limited
procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods and
measurement and presentation of the supplementary information. However, we did not audit the
information and express no opinion on it.



Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the Authority’s basic financial statements. The accompanying schedule of
expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S.
Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and
Non-Profit Organizations, and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic
financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the
basic financial statements taken as a whole. The combining nonmajor fund financial statements
are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial
statements. The combining nonmajor fund financial statements have been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, are
fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

Edns v Jlogrvints,
Patel & Associates

QOakland, California

March 21, 2012



HOTSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALANFDA
MANAGEAMENT'S DISCTUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2011

The Housmg Authonty of the County of Alameda (the Authenty) prnmanly provndss howsing
assistance fo low mmeome mdividuals and famuhes. Its pnmary sources of fimding are through
grants recerved from the US. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUDY) and rents
collected from 1ts owmned properties.

The Anthonty's Manapement’s Dhscussion and Anabysis (MDWEA) 15 designed fo:

*  provide an overview of the Authonty’s finanemal achaty,

* jdentify changes in the Authonty’s financial position (its ability to address the next
and subsaquent vezr challenzes).

®  asact the reader in forusmg on sigmficant financial 1ssoes, and

¢ identfy indmaduzl fimd 1250es or concerns.

Since the MDW&A 15 desigmed to focus on the current year's actnahies, resulimz chanpes and
cwrrently known facts, please read 1t in conpuncheon with the attached financal statements.

The Authonty manzged the Drublin Howsmg Anthonty (DHA) wiuch owned 150 public housing
umts formerly known as Aerove Vista DHA began planming the redevelopment of Amove Vista
in 2003 and recerved the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD} Special
Applicattons Center (SAC) approval for the dispesition of all 150 public bousing unats m May
2009, The HUD SAC approval mehuded provisions for the consohidation of the Authonty and
DHA wherem the Authority wall assume all the nghts and habality of DHA. The conschdanon
occwred on March 1, 2011, On March 4, 2011, the Authonty disposed of all the pubhic housing
umts owned by DHA and DHA ceased to exast. HUD also mmposed restnchons on the use of net
proceeds from the disposation and affordabilify restnctions on the replacement housing to be
developed on the property. Additionally, the Awthenty was required to submat a combined
financtal submission that includes DHA s financial data for the period of July 1, 2010 through
March 31, 2011, as part of 3ts Jume 30, 2011 fiscal vear end Because keyv financial informaton
and results of the operations wall be compared wath those of the pnor vear, DHA's financial data
for the fiscal year endmz June 30, 2010 were combined wath the Awthonty's 25 well

The Authority bas bepun to dispose of mest of its 230 Public Houwsing umts as well The
Authonty subomtted an appheation to HUD to dispose of all 38 of 15 scattered-sate Public
Housmig vmits in Oetober 2009, That apphicaton was approved by HUD Decemberl3, 2010, The
Authonity applied and was fimded for 58 replacement vouchers in two merements (Apnl and July
2011}, wiach 1t project based and 15 now procesding with the disposiion of the umts to an
Authontv controlled non-profit mstumentality. The dispositon 15 expected to be completed by
Taly 2012,

The Authonty submitted another dispositon appheation to HUD to dispose of all 100 of s
Public Housing units dezizmated for elderly or dizabled tenaniz in December 2010, That
apphication was approved by HUD m February 2012, The Authonty apphed for 100 replacement
vouchers m March 2012, Upon receipt of the vouchers, the Authonty wall project base them as
well and dispose of the urats to s non-profit mstrumentality.

[ER]



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA
MANAGEMENT S DISCTUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2011

FINANCIAL HICHTICHTS

Total assets of the Authority were 347 40 million and total habihities were 3216 million.

The assats of the Awthority exceeded its liabilitias at the close of the fiscal vear by $45 24 million
(met assets). OF that amount, $5.91 million was imvested in capital assets; $18.56 million was
conzidered restricted and $17.77 malhon was considered unresimeted and may be used to meet the
Authonty's onpoing obhiganons. The Awtheortty’s fiscal vear (FY) 2011 total net assets mereased
by 15,01 mullion (50%) compared to the FY 2010 balance of $30.23 mallion.

Total revenues increased by approcomately $13.16 milhion (18%) during 2011, and were $101.36
mullion and $86 20 mulhon for 2011 and 2010, respectivaly.

Total expenzes decrease by appromxmately $1 30 mumlhon (1%:). Total expenses were 588 20
mullion and $88.09 mulhon for 2011 and 2010, respectivaly.

AUTHORITY-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Auwthonty-wide financal statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of
the Anthoriyv’s finances, In a3 manner smmilar to a pavate-sector business m that all enterprise
fund type actmities are consobdated mito columns, which add to a totzl for the entive Authonity.
The Authonty-wide financial statemsents report mmformation on the Authorty as a whole, net of
inter-fund actvity.

The Starement of Net Aszets 15 simular to 2 Balance Sheet. The Statensent of Met Aszsets provades
information zbout the Authonty’s finanemal and capital resources (assets) and it oblhigabons to
credifors (habilies). Assets and habilities are presented in crder of hgmdity, and are clas=safied
as “Cirent” (comvertible mmto cash wathim ope vear) and “Mon-cumrent”. The statement 1s
presenied 1 the format where assets mumms labilibes equal “MNet Asseis", formerly known as

MNet Assets (formerly equty) are reported m three broad catezones:

*  Mat Assets, Imvested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Diebt: This conponent of Met
Azzets consists of all capital assets net of acouwrmlated depremation and reduced by
putstanding balances of any bonds, mortzages, notes or other borrowings that are
attnbutable to the acqum=ition, construchon, or improvement of those assets.

*  Resmcted Met Assets: This component of Met Assets consists of restncted assets,
when constraints are placed on the aszet by creditors (zuch as secunty deposits, debt
covenants), srantors, contnbutors, laws, regulahons, ete.



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2011

*  TUnrestricted Net Assets: Consists of Net Assets that do not meet the definition of
“Met Assets Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Felated Debt”, or “Festricted Wet
Assets”. It represents the net available liquid assets, net of habilities, for the entire
Anthority.

Orer time, ncreases of decreases In net assets may serve as a useful indicator of whether the
financial position of the Authority is improving or deteriorating.

The Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Asseis 15 similar to an Income
Statement. This Statement includes Operating Fevenues, such as rental mcome, Operating
Expenses, such as admimistrative costs, utilities, maintenance, depreciation, and Non-Operating
Eevenue & Expenses, such as grant revenue, investment income and imterest expense. The focus
of this statement is the “Change in Net Assets™ which is similar to Net Income or Loss.

The Statement of Cash Flows discloses net cash provided by or used for operating activities, non-
capital financing activities, and from capital and related financing activifies. This statement
provides answers to questions of where cash came from what cash was used for and what caused
changes in cash for the fiscal year.

The accompanying Notes fo Financial Starements provide addiional imformation that 15 essential
to a full imderstanding of the data provided in the financial statements.

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Traditiomal users of governmental financial statements will find the Fund Fimancial Statements
presentation more famuhar. The focus 15 now on Major Funds, rather than fund types. The
Authonty consists of exclusively Enterprise Funds. The Enterpnse method of accounting is
simular to accoumting u@lized by the povate sector where the determunation of net mcome is
necessary of useful to sound financial administration. A fimd is a grouping of related accounts
that 15 used to mamtam control over resources that have been segregated for specific activities or
objectives. The Authority uses fimd accoumting fo enswre and demonstrate compliance with
finance-related legal requirements and to help it control and manage money for particular
purposes of to show that It is meeting legal responsibilities for using grants and other monies.
They are reported nsing the full accrual method of accounfing.

The Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) recuires the Awthority to maintain
many of the fimds. Others are segregated to enhance accountabality and control.



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA
MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2011

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

TABLE1
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
(in millions)
6302011 6302010
Combined Combined Change %
Current and other assets b 3501 % 2338 5 11.62 el
Meon-cwrent assets 348 0 348 MN'A
Capital assets 891 11.37 (2.46) 2%
Tatal assets 47.40 34.76 12.64 8%
Current hiabilifes 208 448 (2.3 3%
Moncwrent halnhbies 0.07 0.05 0.02 4ife
Total hiabilifies 216 4353 237 M
Mat assats:
Imvested m capital
assets 891 11.37 (2.48) 1M
Festricted 18.56 441 14.15 321%
Uresticted 17.77 1445 3.32 23%
Total net assets (see Mote 15) b 4524 % 23 s 15.01 el

Major Factors Affecting the Statement of Net Assets (Table 1)

Current and other assets increased by approximately $11.62 million due to higher amounts of
cash and cash equivalents and mvestments resulting from the disposition of the former Armmove
Wista project and lower amoimts of accounts receivable balances.

Mon-current assets increased by approximately $3 48 million due to Notes Receivable from Eden
Diougherty, LLP. The disposition approval imposed that the net proceeds were to be loaned to the
redeveloper of the former Amoye Vista site, to use for the development of new low-income
famuly and elderly housing mits.

Total liahilities decreased by approximately $2 37 million primarily due to decreases in deferred
revenue, accounts pavable — other and other liabilities.



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANATYSIS
JUNE 30, 2011

Total net assets increased by $14.56 million and were $435.24 million and $30.23 million (zee note
13} m 2011 and 2010, respectively. Table 2 presents details on the change in Net Assets.

Net assets mvested in capital assets (e.g., land, buildings and improvements, furniture and
equipment) decreased by approximately $2 46 and were $2.91 million and $11.37 million in
2011 and 2010, respectively. The decrease was primanly due to the disposition of the Amoyo
Vista project (approcimately $2.35 mullion), current year depreciation expense
{approximately $0.88 million) and by the increase in capifal expenditures (approximately
$0.77 muillion).

Restricted Net Assets balance increased by $14.15 millien to $18.56 million as of June 30,
2011 and includes $11.00 million of restricted monies received from the net proceeds of the
disposition of Amoye Vista and §7.44 million of excess HCV and VASH fimds restricted for
payments of housing assistance payments (HAP) up to the munber of veuchers authonzed by
HUD that cannot be used for operations.

Unrestricted Net Assets increased by $3.32 million to $17.77 million as of Jime 30, 2011 and
may be used to mest the Authonity’s engoing obligations to clients and creditors.

TABLE 2
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
(in mdllions)
63072011 63072010
Combinad Combmed Change e
Fevennes
FRental reveme — tenant - 136 % 220 0§ (034 38%
Operatmg subsidies and srants 86,06 3209 397 5%
Gain on disposifion of capital assets 865 - 865 n'a
Imvestment meome 0.07 0.05 0.02 400,
(Otther revenne 522 1.86 3.36 181%
Total revenuas 101.36 36.20 1516 18%
Expenses
Admim=hative 67 929 (062 %
Tenant service 0.22 0.01 0.21 n'a
Utilities 0.22 0.28 (0.06) 1%
Mainfenance 1.14 132 (018} 14%
(Ganaral 055 046 0.09 %
Housing assistance payments 75.12 7543 031 0%
Depracmation 088 131 043 33%
Total expenses 36,80 3809 (130 1%
HMet Income (Loss) — Change in Net Assets 5 1456 § (139 3 1645 370%
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Major Factors Affecting the Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets
(Tahle 2)

Total revenues increased by approximately $15.16 million (18%:) and total expenses decreased by
approximately $1.30 million (1%s) from a year ago.

The disposition of the Ammoye Vista project resulted in a gain on the disposition of capital assets
of $8.65 million The Authority also received other revenue of $3 million related to the
disposition.

Excluding revemues related to the disposiion, HUD provided 96% and 95% of the Authonity’s
revenue in 2011 and 2010, respectively. The HUD HCWV program represents the majority of the
Authority’s total operating subsidies and grants revenue. Changes in HUD fimding directly
impact the Authonity’s operating results. Operating subsidies and grants increased by 3% from
the previous year. The HCV Program received higher anmual contributions from HUD as
compared to last year becanse of the receipts of requested renewal fimding set-aside fimds and

fundmg for the VASH program.

Most expenses chamged slightly with the exception of tensnt services, which include the
relocation costs paid out as a result of the dispesition of the Arroye Vista project.

CAPTTAT ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets (Table 3)

As of fiscal year ended Jume 30, 2011, the Authority had $8.91 nullion mvested in a vanety of
capital assets as reflected in the following table, which represents a net decrease (addition,
deductions (disposed or donated) and depreciation) of approxumately $2.46 million or 22% from
the end of last year.



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA
MANAGEMENT'S DISCTUSSION AND ANALYSIS

JUNE 30, 2011
TABLE 3
CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBRT ADMINISTRATION
(in millionz)

6/30/2011 63072010

Combined Combined Change Ya
Land and land rights § 35 0§ 359 % - 0%
Buildings and improvements 17.76 27.03 0.27) 4%
Fumniture and equipment 147 1.37 0.10 T
Accunmlated depreciation (13.91) (20.62) 6.71 33%
Total § ) . 1137 % 2.48) 2%

The following reconciliation summarizes the change in capital assets, which 15 presented in detail
in the notes to the financial statements.

TABLE 4
CHANGE IN CAPITAL ASSETS
(in millions)
Beginning balance, July 1. 2010 5 1137
Agquisition of Capital assets 037
Depreciation Expense (0.2%)
Disposiion of Capital assets (2.35)
Ending balance, June 30, 2011 5 301

Debt Outstanding

As of year-end the Authonity had no debt (bonds, notes, ete.) outstanding.
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ECONOMIC FACTORS

The need for affordable housing m Alameda County has istorically and will continue to be very
high The number of people served and the level of service the Authorty prcuvlde are constrained
only by the amount of finds available for those services. The Authanr} 15 prmanly dependent
upon HUD for the finding of operations; therefore, it 15 affected more by the Federal budget than
by local economic conditions. For a muaber of years, the Authority contimies te be challenged
with npredictable and reduced HUD fimding levels to administer federal housing programs. The
reduction has required the Authonty’s management to implement a comprehensive strategy to
find new ways of assisting its participants while reducing costs, and mnn.mnng to comply with
regulatory requirements. The Authonty continues to lock for ways to muprove the efficiency,

effectiveness and economy of its programs and admimistration. It is amticipated that most
programs will confinue to receive renewal fianding.

Other significant economic factors affecting the Awtherity are as follows:

Local laber supplies and demand which can affect salary and wage rates

Local inflationary, recessionary, and employment trends, which can affect resident
mcomes and therefore the amoimt of rental income

Inflationary pressure on utilify rates, supplies and other costs

Supply of affordable housing

FINANCIAL CONTACT

The individual to be contacted regarding this report 15 Cathy Leoncio, Finance Director, at (510)
727-8521. Specific request may be submitted to the H-:msm.g Authomity of the County of
Alameda, 22941 Atherton Street, Hayward, California 94541-6633.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALARFEDA
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 20, 2011

Bzser

Crorent assats:

Cash and cash egquivalents (Mote )
Investments (Mote X)

Arpounts receivable - HUD

Grant recaivable - City of Dublin (Mot 14)
Arconnts receivable - other

Prepaid and other assets

Total current assets
Besmictad assets:
Cach and cash equivalents (Mote )
Tnvestments (Mot 2)

Total resricted assats
Ion-ourrens Assets:
Motes receivable Mote 17)
Totsl non-ourment assets
Cazpital assets Motz 4)
Lass acommmilated deprecianon (Mote 4)
Capital assefs. net
Totsl assats
Liabilities
Crorent lishilities:

Accounts payable

Accounts payable - HUD

Accounts payable - other

Aromed compensated shsences - cuoment pardon (Mote 1)
Deferrad revenne (Mot &)

Momourrent labilites:

Aromed compensated shsences - nonoETent portion (Mote 1)
Totzl moncurrent labilines
Total Lizhilities

et assets:

Investment n capital assats
Fesmced

Tha sccompanying notes are an infegral pam of these financial statements

1

Primary
(Crovernment
Business-Type
Activites

$ 11463110
6.074362
413,354
1,500,000
552,920

33078

20,937,733

T, 746 117
6,330,971

14,077,028

3478011
3470011
22 816,073
(13,008,017
8,008,056

47401888

1M 616
9200
85,200
20 245
GE2 260
112 338
476,865
170,000

2,080,013

72041
72,041
211628+

8,908,056
18,557,101
17,773,877

1 45.230.034



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALANMFTIA
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 20, 2011

Met (Expense)
Reavenus
Program Revenues and Changes
in Mat Assats
Charges Cparating Capitd
BunctionsPrograms Expanses for Senvices Grants Grants Total
Primary government
Bws ness-type activities
L ows Rent Public Housing Program 5 267524 % 1010585 3 BRAEED 5 ' - (7O2.1349)
Horesing Choice W oucher Program BO.453,577 a 80,722,306 ] 263,729
Horesing Drevel cprment Fund 720,702 143,000 b o (577 709)
Public Housing Capital Fund Program o a G35.724 110,215 745233
Shalter Plus Cars 1377955 ] 1377855 o 0
Veberan Affars Supportive Hous ng Program 150,054 i 1,183,756 0 1,003,702
Modarate Rehabilitabion 1 120,020 ] 120,020 o 0
Modarate Rehabilitation 4 833,234 0 BEEZM ] 0
Choices Program 83,164 Q 0 H (BB, 164)
Cloean Avenue 04 002 81,275 ] ] (X2.727)
Pak Tamace 103,452 112,108 0 o 3548
Unicn City Managed 19,221 21,000 ] ] 1778
Total Business-type activitiss 5 BOBIOGEZ % 13568968 3 g5p51.535 5 110,215 818,057
Generd revenues:

Gainonsdeof capital =sats 385138

Cther ravenue 5220743

Inwestment income BE.109

Totd ganerd revenues 13,038 255
Equity transfer {1.779)

Change in nat asds 14,554 533

Pt amsets - beginning (Note 15) 30,884,501

et @esats - ending 5 45238004

The accompanyi ng notes ae an integrad part of these financid statements



BOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAAMFDA
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS - FROFEIETARY FUNDS

JUNE 30. 2011
Major Enterprise Fumds
Cither
Puhblic Chaice Dievelopment Fumids
Housing Vinchers Fumd Too-Major Tatal

Azzets

Current assats:

Cash and cazh equivalents (Mote I) -] 604008 3 5181248 3 5542213 3§ 21650 3 11.443.119

Irvestments (TNote 1) TR T 0 405304 1,720041 6.974. 362

Arcounts receivable - HUD 0 ] ] 413354 413354

Gramf receivable - Cify of Dhbln (Mote 16) 1] ] 1,500 000 1] 1,500,000

Arcounts receivable - other 23308 M1 16,597 478,651 531920

Prepaid and other assets G425 7,552 ] ] 33978

Dhzz from ocher fands (Mote 3) T, 667 360,119 1,133,142 1128436 3017364
Total cument asssts 2270585 6112193 12 837,366 3635052 24855087

Pesmiced assats:

Cash and cazh equivalents (Mote I) 1209 655 6,443,761 2,700 ] 1746117

Inwesmments (Mate 1) 6321 255 ] [ 8715 6330071
Total restrictad assets 7,520,012 6,443,741 2,700 0713 14.077.,088

Hoo-omrent assets:

Toras recemvable Motz 17) 347011 0 o 0 3.470.011
Total noo-Omrent assets 347011 1] o a 34700011

Capital assets (Mote 4) 15447835 138286 4008304 2321647 11 E16073

Lasz acommilated depreciation (Mote ) (10718, 720} (89630 (2165114 (934.535) {13 008017y

Capital assets. met 4,729,107 48,647 2,743,190 1,387,112 8.008.058
Total assets 15,009,616 12,604,601 15,583,156 5031870 31310252

Lishilit

- Fahilities:

Arcounts payabls 1331 147,841 11,600 21,825 3M516

Arcounts payable - HUD 1] 7825 o 1,275 & 200

Apcounts paryabie - ather 85,200 ] o ] B5280

Aromed compensated absensss - oument portion ot 1) 22,808 06430 o 1] 8245

Drafzred revenne (Thote 9 336,053 152074 4797 137536 GE1260

Tenant: seoumity daposits oo 023 ] o 124135 112,338

Orher liakdlities i 441,535 35330 ] 476,865

Arcrued Habiliges 346,822 131,793 ] 1484 170,009

Dty orther finds (Mote 3) 362,142 1,034,003 42036 214254 3017364
Total oument habdlities 73T 3174520 04,672 1,048,790 6007277

Wonooment Liabdiriss:

Aromed compensated absensss - nonoument partion ate 1) 4072 5B.859 o 0 11941
Total nonoumeant Labdiriss 4072 4B 350 [ 0 1241
Total liahilities 28] 344 343398 TO4,672 1,048,790 6080218

et assats:

Tvestment in capital assats 4729107 48,647 1,743,190 1387112 8,908,056

Pestmcted 11089623 6,443,761 o 1013417 18.557.100

Unrestricted 1279337 1 868 795 12043304 1582551 TI3RTT

Total net assets 5 17008267 %_ 0361203 5 _ 14 7RG484 5 _ JOBSOBD 5 457300034

The accompaTying motes are an integral part of these financial statements
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA
STATEMENT OF EEVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS - FROFRIETARY FUNDS
FOE THE YEAR FNDED JUNE 20 2011

Major Enferprize Funds
(Orther
Low Bent Housing Housmg Enterprize
Puhlic Choéce Development Funds
Housimz Viachars Fund Noo-Major Totals
Opemong revenyes
Fental revenue - tsnants 5 LOID3ES % 0% 143,000 § 194383 § 1354960
Toml operating revemss 1,008,586 a 143,000 194,383 1.356.960
Opemting expeneey
Adwminiztration §77.268 7496431 218,858 165,815 B.668.372
Tenant service 230,911 a o o 120911
Trilitias 159,004 a 53,819 7567 ]
Crdinary maintenance and opsrations B06.044 a 150,065 81362 1.138.391
Genaral axpanses 195226 267,905 o o016 553,347
Depreciation 515,891 16,504 278 867 62491 584,855
Housing assistancs payments 1] TLET7. 645 o 21.247751 75,115,306
Tonl operating expenses 1675.264 B0.458.577 TH0, 700 2,056,112 B5.810.662
Cperating loss {1.4633.,678) (B0 458.57T) (577.708) (2.761.720) (B5.433.693)
Non-operatins revemies
HUT: PHA grant= 1580264 80,722,304 b 3540065 B5.061.535
Capital grants 110,215 a o o 110,215
Gain on sale of capital assets (Mote 17) B651.392 a o ] B.651.398
Crcher reveme 108129 1.808 463 3215002 BB.164 5220748
Investment incoms 11,612 11,260 38,812 415 f65.108
Totl noo-operating revenues 10,470,618 82,542,029 3234804 ENCESST ) 104,010,003
Income/Joss) before transfers 2314040 1083452 2.677.085 980,825 14556312
Enquiry mansfer (Mot 14) a a o (L7789 {1778
Changs in nat assats B.R14.040 1.083.452 2677.005 aTe 48 14,554,533
Wet assat= at the beginning of year (Mote 15) 8.203.327 7.277,751 12,100,330 3.004.034 30,684,501

§_ 17108267 % 93601203 5 14786484 5_ 3933080 §_ 45339034

Ending pet assats

The accompanying notes are an infegral parnt of these financial statements
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EOTSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

IOETEE NEARENDED JUVE 30, 2011

Lazswsenl Hinsting Housing Enlerprine
Pulshi ] Develpesen Fusuls
H 5 Vioudhern Fund Mem-Major Tistaks
oy Mares friom operaisg s ivilesy
Caeh sallesisd lom
Drweclleg eental i 1,033 95) 3 o 5 143000 § 190006 § 1363837
Caneh el T
Hisusmy idislanse pymenti @ (T2 3%, 063) ] 3 AR0 829} (73,837,991
Emijiliyse expeime i SED, M) & 32T BIT) ] {198,165} (7,106 693
Adsnmrave Sxpenies (510977 (B0, 75 (1,721,133} (BT 646) (3,1 20,520)
Cncrsl cupenssi (B15,X30) {215,723) (31 R19) (9,525) {293,290}
ol mirte i Exparses (1,541,235 ] {631 134) (143277} (1336 66%)
Mt cash el = operaling sctvilics (2,215,207) (7%, 721,271) (283 0B6) 3,715 435) (BT 979 004}
oy Maress friom non cipilsl [mencing setwviliss:
Oy prvammse rocsivad Lod, 13 I 20, 263 IB1399T B 164 3 R20 7R
(ol prvetme mocsived I, 695 4TS B30 306 o 3 549 063 26,071,730
e cash providal by fon captal ey ativies I, 807, 50 K1 530, 765 3813993 3 TIE1ZS 91 B9T S9E
oy Mores friom capatal and relaied Gnancing actnvilics
Asguiatnn of capetal e, Bl i 163, 363) 1,170 (B B0) o {769 00T}
Nt proceeds Fom sale of cpaal ssests 1, (WD, TR ] o o 11,001 000
Mt cash providal by {ussd =) capisl sd sslaal G 1 10,834 63T 1170 ik BRI o 10230 998
oy Mires friom mveslmg soliviles
Prexceeds frims inveimon| matariass ] 4,301,275 457700 o 5079 068
Fisles Rervabile-losn b Eden 3,479,011} ] ] o 2A79 011}
Purchase ol invedments 5,596, 713) 1] o {37 D) 6533, 779)
Inlcrent receival o Evesmants 10,612 11,260 JERIT 4.42% [N ]
et cash (e Vprovided By investng aclivilies 964 1123 4512 535 A A6 603 (32641} (BETA1Y
Ml vy decresms) in b and cadh ajenvalenis 857 UTE T30, L3544 700 3.951) 13326 877
Coanh el cehy eguivalents e begmemnyg off the year (Moie 1) U531, 738 4300 BOT ) R 601 . k)
Canh snd o squivalents ot the end ol the year 5 I i 3 11 635,00 § 1544071 § 24650 § 19 20 136
Recomclistan of eporatag loss i nal cash used =
aperaling il
Uperaling ko 3 (1,635 678 3 (B3 5TT) § 3T 8 (LTE17I) 5 (B3 453 50T}
Al & k op o enis ko el cansh
wwaal i eperang aclivaass
Pracd pesiial il juilmsinl i 14E 337} L] /] o (146331}
Exquity trasir infoa [} 1] ] {1,775} (1,775}
Diprecialion cx s 535, 831 16, 50s 279 567 6451 R4 BRI
i Dy = mecsivable - HUD [} 137,76 /] 356D 143 268
i Dy = in ahile - othex CEL B4 3,98 544 327 224 525 836
i DN = i ahils - atlies o 213 [ ] (1 .51&.55T7) {11277} (1520117}
i DN = e vable - eninl 4314 L] /] (3.847) 20867
i DN = jepad ({20 1] T /] o 14E
i e = riund recevabic (240 B0y 132, 159 (1071111} {953,973 (E116,791)
! i s = pavatle 14,873 33,313) {24 T34) 6417 (36, 264)
Incremet Darsame) @ wagsspunyrell s payabic (13,410 [ i ] 0 ] (SEO3%)
b i s = rlund payalle (22T, 061 1,795,205 631,140 350 I224TE2
b i s = pavable - other gesmment (2FATLY (1, 312,652) {321.000) 4.860) (LOTEAZT)
Icrtime| Dairsaie] o axrusd deinjeaiiled ilmches [-n] 1IN o ] 32192
! e el TEvERUE {108 4549 132574 041 {53317} 22100
Inceemie Daremc) m ather corrent hahiless R0 00 () 0 ] 1249340
Incremet Dareac) o sxrucd liabilites (e &=t ] [EXCe] (&9 B0 1298 {113.599E)
Incremet Doacreac) @ icnmnt soourity Scposil 1035450 (] 0 EEEd o 10 L0
Mt cash weid @ oporalng actrvilics 5 221520T % (721,27 § (E2RI08BE) 5§ O TEAF § (8T 025 004}

The seosmpany fg aolss s an miegesl partof dheas il dsemenls
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NOTE1:

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAAFDA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

SUMMARY OF SIGNTFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICTES

(a)

(b)

Oreanizadon

The Housing Authority of the County of Alameda (the Authority) was established by the
Alameda County Board of Supervisors on December 3, 1968. It is funded primarily by
the Department of Housing and Urhan Development (HUD) by mesns of Anmual
Contribution Confracts.

The Authorty provides housing assistance to low and moderate-income families at rents
they can afford Elimbility is deternmned by fanuly composiion, income and residency in
areas served by the Authonty.

The accompanying financial statements are those of the Low Fent Public Housing
Program, the Housing Choice Voucher Program the existing Moderate Fehabilitaion
programs, the Authority administered Shelter Plus Care program and the Housing
Development Fund. A summary of the programs adounistered by the Authomity is
provided below to assist the reader in interpreting such financial statements.

The Authority does not have any component wnts as defined under generally accepted
accounting principles.

As further described m Note 18 fo the finamcial statements HUD required that the
Authonty submit a combined financial submission that mcludes Dublin Housing
Authonty’s (DHA) financial data as part of its June 30, 2011 fiscal year end submission.
A5 a result of this requirements the opening balances of cash and cash equivalents, capital
assets, net assets and other accounts of the Authonity and DHA have been combined and
restated to comply with this requirement.

Major Funds

Based on cmteria established by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board's
Statement No. 34, the Authority has reported the following major fimds:

Low Rent Public Housing - Under the Low Rent Public Housing Program (LRPH), the
Authonity rents 1mits that it owns to low-income households. The LEPH Program is
operated under an Annual Contnbutions Contract (ACC) with HUD, and HUD provides
Operating Subsidy to enable the Authonty to provide housing at a rent that is based upon
30%% of a household’s adusted gross income. The ILRPH Program also mcludes the
Capital Fund Program (CFF), which is the prmary fimding source for physical and
management improvements fo the Authonty’s properhes.

In October 2009, the Aunthority submmtted to HUD an application for the disposition of 58
of its public housing units with the plan to convert them to Section 8 Project-Based

fouchers. The disposiion application was approved on December 13, 2010
Feplacement vouchers were provided in two mncrements: 40 in Apnl 2011 and 18 in July
2011
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Housing Choice Voucher Program - Under the Housing Chotce Voucher Program
(HCV), the Auothomty admimsters contracts with independent landlords that owm
properties. The Awthority subsidizes the family’s rent through a Housing Assistance
Payment (HAF) made to the landlord The program 15 admuimstered under an ACC with
HUD. HUD provides Ammial Contnbutions fimding to enable the Authority te strochme
2 lease that sets the participant’s rent at 30% of adjusted gross income.

Housing Development Fund - The Authonty maintams a Local Fund for low-income
housing development and management mmprovements.

Non-major Funds - In addiion to the major fimds above, the Authonty alse mamtans
the following non-major fimds. Non-major funds are defined as fimds that have assets,
habilities, revenmes, or expenses less than 10% of the Anthority’s total assets, liabilities,
TEVeIes Of eXpenses:

Shelter Plus Care Program - This program provides rental assistance and
supportive services for homeless mdividuals who have long-term disabilities
resulting mainly from serious mental illness, alcohol and dmg abuse, or an HIV
positive medical condition and 15 fimded through the Alameda County Housing
and Conmmmity Development Agency, for which the Authonty provides the
housing subsidy administration.

Moderate Eehabilitation Program - A form of the Section 8 Fental Assistance
program mn which the rental assistance 15 “tied” to the rental unit rather than to the
famuly. The Authority has 96 units under this program.

Veterans Affairs Supportive Housing — This program combines HCV rental
assistance for homeless veterans with case management and climcal services
provided by the Department of Veterans Affams (VA). VA provides these services
for participating veterans at VA medical centers (VAMCs) and commumity-based
ouireach climies.

Other Business Activities - The Authonty owns non-assisted umts m Hayward
known as Park Terrace (9 mits) and m Emeryvlle known as Ocean Avenue (6
umits) that are rented to low-income fanulies. The Authonty owns land mn Unien
City to be developed for low-income housing. The Authonty also manages. for a
fee, 2 houses owned by the City of Union City and these homes are also rented to
low-income families. In December 2009, the Authonty also established the
CHOICES program with Alameds County Health Care Services

(BHCS). The program provides a menthly housing subsidy for designated BHCS
chents with semous mental health 1ssues.
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(c) Basis of Accounting

The basic accounting and reporting entity 15 a “fimd”. A fimd 15 defined as
mdependent fiscal and accoumting enfity with a self-balancing set of am:mmts
recording resources, related liabilities, obligations, reserves and equities sesregated for
the pwrpose of camying out specific activities or aftaimng cerfain objectives in
accordance with special regulations, restnctions or limitations.

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenses are remgnized m the
accounts and reported in the basic financial statements. Specifically, it relates to the
timing of the measurements made, regardless of the nature of the measurement.

The Authonty is accounted for as an enterpnise fimd, which 15 used to account for
operations simalar to a private business enterprise where the intent of the Authonty is
that the costs and expenses, including depreciation, of providing services to the
members on a conimung basis be financed or recorded primanly through user charges.

As an enterprise fimd. the Authonty uses the full accrual basis of accountng. With the
economic resources measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities of the enterprise are
recorded on its statement of net assets, all revenues are recognized when eamed. and all
expenses, ncluding depreciation, are recogmzed when ncurred.  Enterpnize fund net
assets include mvestment in capital assets, restricted net assets, and unrestncted net
assetfs.

Povate sector standards of accounting and financial reporting 1ssued prior fo December
1, 1989, are generally followed in both the govemment-wide and propnetary fund
financial statements to the extent that those standards do not conflict with or confradict
guidance of the GASB. Governments also have the option of followmg subsequent
private-sector guudance for their business-type activities and enterpnise funds, subject to
this same linutation. The Authonity has elected not to follow subsequent private-sector
guidance.

Statement of Net Asseis — The statement of net assets 13 designed to display the
financial position of the Authonty. Fund equuty 15 reported as net assets and 15 broken
down into three categones defined as follows:

= Invested mn capital assets. net of related debt — This component of net assets
consists of capital assets, including restricted capital assets net of accunmlated

depreciation, and 15 reduced by the cutstanding balances of any bonds, notes, or
other borrowings that are attmbutable to the acquisiion comstruction, or
mprovement of those assets.

¢ Pestmcted — This component of net assets consists of constramts placed on net
assets use through external constraints imposed by creditors (such as through debt
covenants), grantors, contnbutors, or law or regulations of other govemments. It
also pertains to constraints mmposed by law or constitutional provisions or enabling
legislation.
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(d)

(e}

» Tnresinicted — This component of net assets consists of net assets that do not meet the
defimtion of “mvested m capital assets. net of related debt”™ or “restmicted.”

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets — The statement of
Tevenues, expenses, and changes n net assets is the operating statement for the enterprise
find Revemues are reported by major source. Tus statement distimgishes between
operating and non-operating revenues and expenses and presents a separate subtotal for
operating revenues. operating expenses. and operating income.

Measurement Focus

Measurement focus refers to what 1s being measured; basis of accounfing refers to when
revemies and expenditures are recognized i the accounts and reported in the financial
statements. Basis of accounting relates to the tinung of the measwement made,
regardless of the measimement focus applied.

The pmpnetan fund types are accounted for on an “income determination” or “cost of
services measurement focus. Accordingly, all assets and Labdities are included on the
statement of net assets, and the reported net assets provide an indication of the historical
net worth of the find. Operating statements for proprietary fimd types report mereases
{revenues) and decreases (expenses) i total listorical net worth.

Proprietary funds use the accrual basis of accounting, 1.e., revenues are recognized n the
peniod eamed and expenses are recognized in the period incurred.

Proprietary fimds distinguish aperafing revenues and expenses from nen-operating items.
Operating revermes and expenses result from providing goods and services related to the
fimd’s ongeing operations. The principal operating reverme of the Authonity™s enterprise
fimds is dwelling rental income. Operating expenses include the cost of services
provided, administrative expenses and depreciation cn fized assets. All revemes and
expenses not meeting this definition are reported as non-operating revenues and
EXpensas.

Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments

The Authority’s cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand
deposits, and highly ligqud mwvestneents. For purposes of the statement of cash flows,
cash equivalents are defined as short-term highly Liquid investments that are both readily
convertible to kmown amounts of cash or so mear their matunty that they present
msignificant nsk of changes in wvalue because of changes in interest rates. Cash
equvalents also represent the proprietary fimds” share in the cash and investment pool of
the Authority. Cash equivalents have an original maturity date of three months or less
from the date of purchase.

The Aunthonity pools cash and imwvestments of all fimds. Each fimd’s share m this pool i3
displayed in the accompanying financial statements as cash and investments. nvestment
mcome eamned by the pooled investments 15 allocated to the vanious fimds based on each
fimd’s average cash and investment balance.
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(g)

(h)

1]

)

Investments are reported at fair value in accordance with GASE Statement Neo. 31,
Apcoumting and Finaneial Reparting for certain investments and for External Investment
Pools.

Capital Assets

The Authonity’s established capitalization policy requires all acquisitions of property and
equipment in excess of $3,000 and all expenditures for repairs, maintenance, renewals,
and betterments that matenially prolong the usefiil lives of assets are capitalized Property
and equipment are camied at cost or, if donated, at the approximate far value at the date
of donation. Depreciation is conqputed on a straight-line basis over the usefinl lives of the
assets generally as follows:

Years
Furniture and equipment 5
Bulding improvements 10
Buildings 215

Accounts Receivable

Feceivables are principally amounts due from other governments and tenants. Allowance
for doubtful accounts has been provided based on the likelihood of the recoverability.

Estimates
Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial statements. These
estimates and assumptions affect the reported amowmts of assets and liabilities, the

disclosure of contingent assets and liabilifies, and the reported revemes and expenses.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Accrned Compensated Absences

Apcunmlated vacation benefits are recorded as liabilifies on the books of the Authonty.
The total liability for the Authority is $302,186 based on year-end howrly rates. Of this
total amount, $229.243 is the current portion, and $72,941 1s the non-current portion.

Net Aszets

Net assets consist of mvestment in capital assets, restneted net assets, and inrestricted net
assets. Unrestricted net assets are designated for use for expenditures in fiture peniods.
Festricted net assets are designated for tenant secunty deposits. family self-sufficiency
escrow deposits, capital find program and HAP equity.



(k) Taxes

The Authority is exempt from federal and state mcome tames. The Authomty is also
exempt from property taxes but makes payments m lien of taxes on owned public
housing.

i) Deferred Revennes

Deferred revennes represent finds received that have not vet been eammed.  As the fimds
are eamed, the liability is reduced.

(m) Fund Equitv

The Authority has adopted GASBE Statement Neo. 34, Fimd Balance Reporting and
Governmental Fund Type Defimtions, as of July 1, 2010, The objectives of the
Statements are to enhance the usefulness of fimd balance information by providing
clearer fimd balance classifications that can be more consistently applied and by
clarifying the exsting governmental fund type defimmtions. The Statement establishes
fimd balance classifications that comprise a hierarchy based pnmanly on the extent fo
which a government 1z bound to observe constramts imposed upon the use of the
resources reported in governmental fimds. The Authority believes that GASB 34 has no
mopact on its financial statements.

in) Restatement

Certain accounts in the financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2010 have been
restated to conform to the June 30, 2011 financial statement presentation. For fiscal year
ended June 30, 2010, there is $600,000 of revenue and $146 332 of expenses from Dublin
Housing Authority restated to net assets (Note 15).

NOTE2: CASH, CASHEQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS

The opening balance for cash and cash equovalents at the beginning of the year is determined as

followrs:
Low Fent Hiousing Housing Enterprize
Pruhlic Choice Drevelopment Funds Comibined
Housins Niouchers Fund Mon- Major Todals
The Authoriry 5 98270 § 4301807 5 207 i 42600 % 4 448 285
DHA 1,433 458 -0- 16 - 1433474

Combined Totals 5 1531728 § _ 4301807 ¥ 223 ¥ 2501 % 5,882,359




Cash, cash equivalents and investments as of June 30, 2011 are classified on the Statement of
Net Assets as follows:

Unrestricted cash, cash equivalents and investments:

Deposits with financial mstitution b3 11.465 769
Investments 6.984.077
Cash on hand 400

Restnicted cash, cash equivalents and mvestments for tenant
security deposits, fanmly self-sufficiency escrow, and capital fimd

program:
Deposits with financial mstitution 7,743,067
Investments 6,321,256
Total cash, cash equivalents and mvestments $ 32,514,569

The Authonity had the following cash, cash equivalents and imvestments at June 30, 2011:

Cash and cash equivalents:
Deposits with financial mstitution 3 7,211,676
Commercial papers 11,997,160
Cash on hand 400

Investments:
Commercial papers 8,156 442
State of Califormia Local Agency Investment Fund (LATE) 5148 201
Total cash, cash equivalents and mvestments b3 32514569

A, Deposits
Custodial Credit Risk

The custodial credit risk for deposits 15 the nsk that, in the event of the failure of a
depository financial mstitution, the Authonity will not be able to recover deposits or will not
be able to recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside entity.
Generally credit nisk is the nisk that an 1ssuer will not be able to fulfill its obligation to the
holder of the mvestment All time and savings deposits (which include money market
deposit accounts and other mterest-bearing checling accounts) mamtamed n an msured
depository mstitution msured up to $250,000 per bank by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corperation (FDIC) depending upon the type of deposit and the location of the msured
depository mmstitution. These accounts are held with a single financial mmstitution. In
addiion to the mswrance coverage provided by the financial mstitubion, the Authonty
purchased unlimited insurance coverage for all the bank deposits. At June 30, 2011, no
cash deposited with financial instiufion was exposed to credit nsk.



With respect to mvestments. custodial credit nsk generally applies only to direct
investments in marketable securties. Custodial credit nsk does not apply fo a local
government's indirect imvestment in secumties through the use of mmtwal fimds or
government investment poel such as TATF.

Interest Fate Fisk

Interest rate nisk is the nsk that changes in market interest rates will affect the fair value of
an investment. In general the longer the matmty of an mvestment, the greater the
sensitivity of its far value to changes in market rates. The Authonty considers the
mvestments in LAIF to be highly liqud as deposits can be converted to cash within twenty-
four hours without loss of intefest or principal. The full faith and credit of the State of
Califormia zecure mmvestmoents m LATE. At Jime 30, 2011, an account was maimtained in the
name of the Authonty for $3,148 891, its fair value.

. Imvestments

The Authomty is authorized by State statites and in accordance with the Awthority’s
Investment Policy (Policy) to invest in the following;

- Securities 1ssued or guaranteed by the Federal Govemment or its agencies
. State of Califormia Local Agency Investment Fund (TATE)
. Insured and/or collateralized certificates of deposit

The Policy, in addition to State statutes, establishes that fimds on deposit in banks nmst be
federally insured or collateralized and imvestments shall (1) have maxinmm maturity not to
exceed five years, (2) be laddered and based on cash flow forecasts; and (3) be subject to
linutations to a certam percent of the peortfolio for each of the authenzed investments. The
Authonty’s mvestments comply with the established policy.



NOTE 3:

DUE FROMTO OTHEE FIINDS

Draring the course of operation, numenous Tansactons ooonr between the individusl programs of the Awthority for goods provided snd services
rendered. The receivables and payables balances at Fune 30, 2011, betwesn the varous fimds of the Awthoricy are as follows:

The Authority has a revolving disbursement account which provides fior the pooling of cash o provide a method for the payment of items
chargeable to multiple sources. The majority of disbursements are made from this dishursement find with an appropriste receivable from
the subsidiary general ledzer whose costs are being paid. Interfimd receivables and payables are eliminated as expedidously as possible.
Interfumd due from'to in the Aunthoriry-wide Statement of Met Assets have been eliminated as: prescribed by GASE Statement Mo, 34 in
regards to interfund scovities, payables and recervables.

Low Pent Housing Housing Orther Total
Public Choice Deevel opment Park Ocean Fedaral Interfiund

Housing Wionchers Fumd Terrace Avenns Choices Program Payshle
Crie From
Housing Choice Viouchers  § 18,743 : 3 0§ 768823 § 5165 § 101§ 137436 § 1005734 § 1,934,002
Low Fent Public Housing ] 1] 342,162 0 0 ] 0 342,162
Housing Development Fund 42,779 1] 2,157 0 i} ] 0 744,036
Shelter Plus Cars ] 454,904 0 0 0 ] 0 456,004
Moderate Fehab 4 ] 313,280 0 0 0 ] 0 323,280
Moderate Rehab 1 ] 88,935 0 0 1] ] 0 88,935
Union City Managed 510 1] 0 0 0 ] 0 510
Ocean Averme Development 1,854 1] 0 0 0 ] 0 1,854
Park Temace 2781 1] 0 0 0 ] 0 2,781
Total Interfimd Feceivable § T66,667 : ] 860112 3 1133142 § 5,165 § 101 § 137436 § 1005734 § 3917364




NOTE 4

CAPITAL ASSETS

Capitd aseet activity for the year ended June 30, 2011 was asfollows

Iteme

Capitd asssts not baing deprecded:
Land and land rights
Congtruction in progress

Tota capitd assetznot being depreciaed

Capitd asests baing depreciaad:
Bullding and improvements
Furniture and egui pment

Totd capitd assets baing deprecided

Less acoumul aed depredidion for
Bulldings and innprovements
Furniture and equi prent

Totd accunul ded depredidion

Totd capitd assetsbaing depreciaed, net

Total capita asasts net

The Authority DHA Combined Baancea
Bdancea Bdanced Totd Jume 30,
June 30, 2010 Jupe 30,200 Jume 30, 2010 | ncremees Diecrepses 2011
F 3585497 0 % 3588497 0 s 0 % 3588497
3150 0 3,150 0 (3,150) 0
3501 54T 0 3,501 647 0 (3,150) 3 5ER 4097
17,084,837 9,947,402 ZF 03223 BT2731 (9,547 402) 17,757,588
1,370,587 0 1,370,587 100,570 (1,169) 1,465,988
18455424 0 047 402 2B 402 826 77331 19,548 571) 19,227 576
(12,3583 954) (7,098, 739) (19,982 7B2) {637, 169) 7577962 (13,041,963)
(639,199) 0 (639,199) {247 B25) 20,837 (B66,048)
(13,023 183) {7,506 799) (20,621,961) (B84 BE5) 7,588 799 (13,908,017)
5432 261 2 345803 7,780 8BS {111.534) (2349772 5319 550
$ 9023908 § 2348603 § 11372512 § (1115%) § (2352977 5 8,908 056

Depreciation expense for the vear ended Fune 30, 2011 was 5884 8535,
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NOTE 5:

NOTE 6:

A summary of enterprise funds capital assets at June 30, 2011 is shown below:

Capital Assets

Land and land right= 5 3588497
Buldmgs and improvements 17,757 588
Furmitare and equipment 1,469 988
Total capital aszets 22,816,073
Less: Accumulated depreciation (13,908,017
et capital assets 5 5,008,056
PAYMENTINLIEU OF TANES

In connection with the Tow Fent Public Housing Program. the Authonity is ebligated to make
anmual payments in lieu of property taxes based on the lesser of assessable value of owned
houwsing fimes the current tax rate or 10% of the dwelling rents net ublifies expense. At June
30, 2011, accounts payable to others included $83,290 for payment in lien of taxes.

DEFINED BENETFIT PENSION PLAN

Plan Description:

The Authorty provides retirement benefits for all its full-time employvees through the
Alameda County Employees Eetirement Association (ACERA). ACEFA began operations
on January 1, 1048, and is governed by the Califorma Constifufion, the County Employees
Retirement Law of 1937 and the b}laws procedures and policies adopted by the Board of
Eetirement. ACERA operates as a cost-sharing mmlfiple-employer defined benefit plan for
Alameda County and five parficipating special distnicts located in the Coiumty, but ACERA is
not under the control of the Alameda County Board of Supervisors.

ACERA provides service and disability retirement benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments
and death benefits to plan members and bepeficianes. Benefit and contmbution provisions
are established by State Law and are subject to amendment enly by an act of the State of
California legislature. Altemnative benefit and contribution schedules are permissible with the
Board of Supervisors” approval. All risks and costs, including benefit costs, are shared by the
participating entities. An actuarial valuation is performed anmually for the system as a whole.

ACERA"s financial statements and required supplementary information are audited anmually
by mdependent auditors. The audit report and December 31, 2010 financial statements mmay
be obtamed by writing to Alameda County Employees’ Retirement Association, 475 14®
Street, Smite 1000, Oakland, CA 94612

Flan Membership. All full ime employees appointed to permanent positions are required by
statute to emroll m the plan when they are hired.



NOTET:

NOTE 3:

Membersimp of ACEFA at December 31, 2010, 15 as follows:

Betirees and beneficianes currently receiving benefits 1548

Active members 10,849

Inactive members 1.847

Total 20,244
Funding Policy

The emplovers and members contribute to ACERA based on rates recommendsd by an
independent actwary and adopted by the Board of Fetirement Covered employees are
requured by statute to contribute toward their pensions. Member contnbution rates are
formmlated on the basis of their date of entry and the actuanally calculated benefits, and are
between 6.36 percent and 2095 percent of their anmwal covered salary. Member
contributions are refundable wpen termination from the retirement system.

Alameda County and special distncts are required by statute fo contmbute the amounts
necessary to finance the estimated benefits accnung to therr employees. The Authonity’s
contnibutions for each emplovee (and mferest allocated to the emplovee’s account) are fully
vested after five years clfconnmmus service. The Authonity’s contribution for the fiscal vear
ended e 30, 2011 was $923

CONTINGENT ITABTT TTTES

The Authonty has received funds from vanous Federal and local grant programs. If is
possible that at some fiture date, it may be determuned that the Authonty was not m
compliance with applicable grant requirements. The amounts, if any, of expﬁudmn'es which
may be disallowed by the granting agencies cannot be determined at this time, although the
Anthority does not expect such disallowed amounts, if any, to matenially affect the financial
statements.

RISE MANAGEMENT

The Authonty is exposed to all commeon penls associated with the ownership and rental of
real estate properties. A nisk management pool has been established to minimize loss
occurrence and to transfer msk through vanous levels of mswance. Property, casualty,
employee dishonesty and public official’s liability forms are used to cover the respective
perils. Insurance for these penls is underwmitten by a housing authonty insurance pool:
Housing Authorities Fisk Fetention Pool (HAFRRF).

HAPFEP 15 a Joint Powers Authonity erganized under the intergovernmental cooperation laws
of the states of Washington, Oregon, Califormia, and Nevada, to manage the self-insurance
program of housing anthomities. The relationship between the Authonty and HAFEP i3 not a
component wmit of the Awthonty for financial reporting purposes. Through HARRP, the
Authonity currently maintains general lability coverage for claims up to $3 million and
property insurance for claims up to $2 million and also business auto, fidelity bonds and
errors amnd omission coverages.



NOTE 2:

NOTE 10:

Condensed andited financial information for the year ended December 31, 2010 15 as follows:

Total assets

Total habilities

Mimority mterest
Member's equity

Total liabilities and equity
Total revennes

Total expenses

Pevenues m excess of expenses
Minority interest in income of subsidiary
Member s equity at beginning of year
Member’s equity at end of year

DEFTEERED REVENTE

$ 32181747

3331702
10,017
26,840,028

$ 32.181.747
$ 5007225
5,048 083

040142

(1.243)

15,802.120

$ 26,840,028

The changes m the Authonty’s deferred revenne account for the vear ended June 30, 2011,

were as follows:

Balance at the beginning of year
Decreases

Balance at the end of the year

OPERATING TRANSFERS INW(OUT)

§ 1,994,573
(1.312.313)
§ 6822

Operating transfers m/f{out) for the year ended June 30, 2011 consisted of the

following:
Low Rent Capital
Pubhe Fund Total
Housing Program Transfers
Low Fent Pubhic Housing g 560,829 5 - 5 380829
Capital Fund Program -0- (360,823 (360,823
Total tansfers g 360,829 5 (56082 % 0=

The transfer between the Capital Fund Program and Low Eent Public Housing Program

resulted from the closeout of capital projects.



NOTE11:

NOTE11:

NOTE 13:

BEESTRICTED CASH AND INVESTMENTS

The Authonty reports amounts as restricted cash for any secunty deposits recerved from
tenants at the time of move-in. Those monies will be retumed to the tenant upon mowve-
out after all outstanding costs have been deducted Also, the Authornty reports amounts
as resimcted cash for F55 Escrow balances which are maintamed for temants who
participate m the Famuly Self Sufficiency Program. These monies are given to the tenant
upun graduation from the program or are forfeited by the tenant if IJIE} do not graduate.

The Authonty alse restricts net HAP assets in line with HUD requirements. The
Anthonty also reports the proceeds from disposition of DHA property that has not been
155ued fior notes recetvable (MNote 17) as restnicted cash. All of these momies are restricted
because they can not be used for the day-to-day operations of the Authority.

JOINT POWERS AGRFFMENT

The Authority participates in a joint venture under a joint powers agreement (JPA) with
the California Housing Workers® Compensation Authonty (CHWCA). CHWCA was
formed to provide workers’ compensation msurance coverage for member housing
authorities. At December 31, 2010, there were thirty-one members. The relabonship
between the Authonty and CHWCA 1s such that CHWCA isnota component 1mit of the
Anthonity for financial reporting purposes.

Condensed audited financial information as of and for the year ended December 31,
2010, is as follows:

Total assets § _ 24335634
Total Lhahilihies 11,246,706
Met assats 13,088,928
Total iahilibes and net assets 5 _ 24335634
Operating revenues and non-operating revenes L 3,080,007
Operating expensas 3,545 185
et decrease m net assets (465,178)
Met assets, begmming of year 13 554,106
Met assets, end of year § 13088928
EFTATFD PARTY

On March 23, 2011, the Authority formed Preserving Alameda County Housing, Inc.
(PACH). a nan-pm::nﬁt public benefit support corporation and a component umit as defined
by GASB 14, PACH was formed for the purpose of acqunng, owning. leasing,
I-I‘.]l.ﬂhl]ltﬂh]lg and operating low-income housing wnits and to serve as a support
corporation for the Authonfy. At June 30, 2011, the Authonty has a receivable from
PACH m the amount of $16,397, which was im:lu.cled in the balance of other accounts
recelvable.



NOTE 14:

EQUITY TRANSFER

The equity transfer of $1,779 in the Union City Managed Fund is for the excess between
the amounts of rent collected, and expenses at the property. This amount is a payable by
the Autherity to the City of Unon City. This ammangement is based upon a property
management agreement between the Authonity and the City of Unien City.

NOTE 15: EESTATEMENT OF BEGINNING NET ASSETS

NOTE 1é:

The Combined
Authority DHA Total

Met Assets — beginning of year $ 27087308 § 3143525 § 30,230,833

Met adustment per note below 453 668
Operung net assets as restated L1 30,684,501

Beginning consclidated net assets for the following fimds have been restated as of July 1,
2010. Felocation expenses mowrmed m the prior year were 5146332, which were not
recognized in DHA's prior year LRPH fund In addition, there was $600,000 of
unrecorded relocation revenues m the prior year Dublin Beserve Fund. The restatement
caused changes m beginming consolidated net assets as follows:

Housing Fund Total
Copsolidated MNet Assets —
ITming % 8,439,659 % 11509389 & 19949 (48
Prior Year Relocahion
Expenses — DHA (146,332) 00,000 453 668
5 £.203327 £ 12,109389 % 20402715

GEANT EECEIVABLE - THE CTTY OF DUBLIN

On March 10, 2011, the City of Dublin (the City) and the Authonty entered into a grant
agreement, which provided that the City will, m recogmfion of the Authomty's
confribution to the Amoye Vista Redevelopment Project, contribute a grant to the
Authority of $3,000,000 in two equal installments. At June 30, 2011, the Authority had a
grant receivable from the City in the amount of $1,500,000.
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NOTELT:

NOTE 18:

NOTE 19:

NOTESRECEIVABLE

On March 4, 2011, pursuant to the dispesition and development agreement dated June 23,
2007 and with HUD dispesition approval, DHA disposed of all of its public housing units
to Eden Housing, Inc. and Citation Homes. Fealized gain from the dizsposition was
$8.561.398. The HUD disposition approval also imposed restrictions on the use of the
net proceeds from the disposition. Net proceeds of $11 million were to be loaned to Eden
Dougherty, LLP, the developer of the former Amoye Vista site, to use for the
development of new low-income family and elderdy housing units on the former Armrovo
Vista site.

COmn March 4, 2011, the Authonity entered info a construction permanent note agreement in
the amount of $11.000,000 with Eden Dougherty, LLP. (the Borrower), which will use
the funds on the redevelopment project. The loan is evidenced by the Note, secured by
the Regulatory Agreement and the Deed of Trust that encumbers the Project to secure
repayment of the loan m the form provided by the Authonty. The Deed of Trust and the
Fegulatory Apreement have been recorded agamst the Property in the Office of the
Recarder of the County of Alameda The Note has a term that expires on the date 55
vears from the date of project completion, which is determined by the date of issuance of
a certificate of occupancy or equivalent The Bomower shall use Fesidual Feceipts
generated by the project to repay the note on each June 1 following the complefion of
project construction. The note bears no interest until the earlier of 1) the permanent loan
conversion of ii) the third anniversary of the note closing; thereafter, the note shall bear
simple anmual inferest rate not to exceed 3%. At June 30, 2011, the Authority had notes
receivable from the Borrower in the amount of $3 479 011,

CONSOLIDATION WITH DUBLIN HOUSING AUTHORITY (THHA)

The Auntherity managed the DHA which owned 150 public housing units formerly known
as Amoye Vista. DHA applied for and received approval from HUD's Special
Applications Center (SAC) for the disposition of all of its public housing units. The
HUD approval included the consolidation of the Awthorty and DHA, wherein the
Anthonty will assume all the nghts and Labilities of DHA. On March 4, 2011, the
Anthority disposed of all the public housing wuts owned by DHA and DHA ceased to
exist. The consolidation occummed on March 1, 2011, The basis of consolidation was for
the Authority to take over the assets and liabilities at book value. A memorandom from
HUD required that the Authonty submut a combimed financial submission that meludes
DHA s fimancial data as part of its Jume 30, 2011 fiscal year end submission.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Diisposition of TRPH Units

In October 2009, the Authonity submutted to HUD an application for the disposition of 58
of itz public housing units with the plan to conwvert them to Section 8 Project-Based
Vouchers. The disposition application was approved on December 13, 2010
Feplacement vouchers were provided in two increments: 40 vouchers in Apnl 2011 and
13 vouchers in July 2011.

il



On July 26, 2011, HUD approved Preserving Alameda Comnty Housing, Ine. (PACH) as
the acquiring entity for the disposing LEPH units. On September 1, 2011, twenty four
(24) I PPH units and on January 16, 2012, another twenty four (24) LEPH units were
sold to PACH. The disposition is expected to be completed by July 2012.

On December 30, 2010, the Authonty submutted to HUD an application for the
disposition of an addifional 26 dwelling buildings containing 100 of its public housing
units with the plan to convert them to Section 8 Project-Based Vouchers. The disposition
application was approved on Febmary 14, 2012 An application for replacement vouchers
was submitted on March 14, 2012

MNote Beceivable Fumd Issuance

As of March 21, 2012, the date this report was issued. the Authority had disbursed all
remaining finds in the amount of $7.520,989 out of the $11,000.000 net proceeds
received from the DHA disposition to the Bomrower, Eden Dougherty, LLP for the
redevelopment project.
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Clmment assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Imvestments
Accounts recevable - HUD
Accounts recevable - other
Croe from other fimds
Tot@l coment assets
Peestricted assefs:
Imvestments

Total resmicted assets
Capifal assets
L=z acommiated deprecistion
Capifal assets, net

Total assets
Liahilities
Crmrent linbilsties:

Accounts payable
Accounts payable - HUD
Diefermed reverme
Tenanfs secumity deposits
Accmed lnbilites

Crae to other fimds

Total cmrent Exbilites
et assats:
Imvestment in capital assets
Reestricted
Unresmcied

Tofl net aszets

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAAMEDA
COABINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
NONAATOR ENTERFRISE FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2011
Umion Union (Other
Shelfar Phe Mod Mod Ccaan City Park City Fedzml
Cam Behab-1 Fehab-4 Avene __ Property Tamace Managed Chaices Program Toeal
0 ] VI 18857 § ] 25,793 0 VI ] 44 550
0 ] ] 655472 0 84422 0 ] ] 1,540,941
0 20670 313,675 0 0 0 0 ] ] 413,354
460,128 ] ] 1304 0 1143 6,018 ] ] 478,651
i o o 101 0 5,165 i 137436 1,003,734 1,148,434
460188 20670 313 675 676.734 1] 226,580 G018 137436 1,005,734 3,635,052
0 o o 4381 0 5314 0 ] [ 0715
0 0 0 4,381 0 5324 0 0 o 0713
0 ] ] 1,302,385 170,000 B40.242 0 ] o 2321847
0 o ] (347.508) 0 (387,007 0 ] (1] (934 535)
0 0 0 THETT 170,000 462,235 0 0 0 1,387,112
460,188 22,670 313,675 1,436,002 170,000 1384148 [ 137436 1,005,734 5,031.879
12284 s 395 101 0 3,165 1.7 600 757 21,825
0 ] ] ] ] 0 0 ] 1,175 1275
0 ] ] 0 0 0 700 134,836 ] 137,536
0 ] ] 4301 0 5324 7 ] ] 12,413
0 ] ] ] 0 1157 i ] o 1484
456004 28,935 313,280 1E54 ] 1781 510 ] ] 74264
460,188 20,672 313,675 6,346 0 14,427 6,016 137,436 2,032 1,048,709
0 ] ] THAETT 170,000 462,235 0 ] ] 1,387,112
0 ] ] 4,381 0 5314 0 ] 1,003,702 1,013,417
0 0 0 670,388 0 212163 0 0 0 1,582,551
Q 0 0 %_ 14204656 § 170,000 13797103 Q 0 §5_ 1003702 3,983,080




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF EEVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
NON-AMAJOR ENTERFPEISE FUNDS
FOE THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2011

Union Union Orther
Shelter Plus Mod Mod COcean City Park City Federal
Care Rehab-1 Fehab-4 Avenue Property Terrace Managed Chaoices Program Tatal

Fental revenue - tenants 3 0 % o 3% 0 5 61275 % 03 112,108 3 LM § 0 5 0§ 104,383
Total operating revemues 0 0 0 §1.275 o 112,108 21,0040 0 o 194,383
Opsmting expenses

Administration 67,338 16,438 105,078 25330 ] 33.5T0 8.737 0 0,203 255,815
Uilities L} 1] L} 5888 o ga 1.580 L} /] T.567
Ordinary maintenance and operations L} 1] L} 26,585 o 46,773 B804 L} /] 81,362
General expenses L} 1] Q T67 o 852 L} 88,1464 343 20,126
Dlepreciation 0 a0 0 35323 ] 27,168 0 i o 61,481
Housing assistance payments 1,310,617 103.562 BR3.156 a ] a a a 150,416 1.447.751
Total operating expenses 1,377,035 120,020 0g8.234 24,002 0 108462 19,221 88164 160,054 1.056,112
Orperating income/{loss) (1,377.855) (120,020 (988.234) (32727 ] 3,646 1.779 (88.154) (160,054 (2,761.728)
HUD PHA gzrants 1,377,935 120,020 028,134 1] ] 0 0 0 1,163,756 3,640 965
Investment inceme 1,886 1,539 4413
Other revenue 0 1] 0 1] o 0 0 88,164 58,164
Total non-operating revenuss 1,377,055 120,020 088.234 1.BBG o 1339 0 88.164 1,163,756 3,741,554
Income{loss) before ransfers 0 a0 0 (30.841) ] 6185 1,778 i 1,003,702 080,825
Equity mansfer 0 1 0 1] 0 (L.779) 0 0 (1.77%)
Changes in net assets L} 1] L} (30,841 o 6,185 L} L} 1,003,702 78,046
Met assets at the beginning of year 0 0 0 1.440.497 170,000 1,373,537 0 0 o 3,004,034
Ending net assets 3 0 5 0§ 0 5 1420456 5§ 170000 §  1,370.712 3 0 § 0 § 1003702 § 3983080




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA
SCHEDULE OF EXPFENDITUEES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

FORE THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Federal Grantor' Pass-Throuzh
Grantor” Proeram of Chister Title

L5, Department of Housingz and Urban Development
Public Housing Capital Fund Program
Veteran Affairs Supportive Housing
Section 8 - Moderate Rshahilitation
Housing Chodce Vouchers

Subtotal Direct Programs
Pazzs-Throuzh Program From:

Shelter Phus Care

Torl U5, Deparment of Howsing and Urban Development
Torl Expendinmes of Federal Avards

NA Not Available
Hote:  Basiz of Presentadon

Federal Pazs-Throush
CFDA Entity Identifiing Fadaral
Miumber Wumher Expenditure:
14.850a i 933 040
14,372 745 330
14871 1,163,756
14 356 1108254
14371 BO,7X2 304G
B4 593 705
14238 WA 1377855
B6.071.730

§__ BAOT1 750

The abowe schednls of expenditures of fedem] awards mehades the federal prant actwsty of the Authonty
and iz presenfed on the accroal basis of acopeming. The information in this schedule &= presented in accordance

with the reguirements of OMEB Civonlar A-133, Adndirs of Sranes, Local Gavernmenss, aud Mon-Profir

Crpamrations . Therefore, some amunts presented in this schadule may differ from amoumes presented m,

or used in the prepamton of the basic finandal statements,

i
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ASEDDIH'I:ES 26 17" Strest, Suite 20 Fax: {5100 452-3432
Certified Public Aecountant Oakland, California M612-4124 a-rail: rpatelilpatelopa.com

Patel &
i Telephone: (310} 432-505%1

INDEFENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH GOFERNMENT AUDNTING STANDARDS

The Board of Commissioners
Housing Authority of the County of Alameda
Hayward, California

We have asdited the financial statements of the business-type activities, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information of the Housing Autharity of the County of Alameda as of and for
the vear ended June 30, 2001, which collectively comprise the Housing Authority of the County of
Alameda’s basic financial siafements and have fssued our report thereon dated March 21, 2002, We
condueted our audit in accordance with auditing standards penerally sccepted in the United States of
America and the standands applicable fo finomeial audits contained in Goverameni Awditing Standardy,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considerad the Housing Authority of the County of Alameda's
internal control over financial reporting as a basds for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of
expressing our opinions on the financial statements, bt not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectivencss of the Housing Authority of the County of Alameda’s internal ¢ontrol ever financial
reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Housing Authority of the
Countv of Alameda’s internal conirol over financial reporiing.

A deficiency in fwiernal comivel exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assipned functions, to prevent, o
deteet and correct misstatements on a timely basiz, A material weakness iz a deficiency, or a combinalion
of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is & reasonable possibility that a material misstatement
of the entity’s finencial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over linancial reporting was for the imited purpose deseribed in the
first parngraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
financial reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses, We did not
identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider w be imaterial
weaknesses, as defined above,



Complisnce and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasenable assurance about whether the Housing Authority of the County of
Alameda’s financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of lews, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which
could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financinl siatement amounts. However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion, The resulis of our tests disclosed no instances of
nencompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Governmens Auditing Stamdards.

This repart is intended solely for the information and use of the management, Board of Commissicners,
others within the Housing Authority of the County of Alameda, the U5, Department of Housing and
Urban Development, federal awarding agencics and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and
should not be used by anyvone other than these specified parties.

et~ lwariindy:
Patel & Associates
Onkland, Califorina
March 21, 2002

LY}



. Telephone: {5100 452-5051
Associates 26 17 Sitrocs, Suite 200 Fax: (510} 452-3432
Certified Publie Aceountant Crakland, California 26134124 e-mail: rpatel@patelepa.com

|| Patel &

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR™S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH
REQUIREMENTS THAT COULD HAVE A DIRECT AND MATERIAL EFFECT ON EACH
MAJOR PROGERAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE

IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

The Board of Commissioners
Housing Authority of the County of Alameda
Hayward, California

Compliance

Wo have audited the Housing Authority of the Cownty of Alameda’s compliance with the types of
compliance requirements described in the OMB Circular A-133 Complianee Supplement that could have a
direet and material effect on each of fts major federal programs for the vear ended June 30, 2001, The
Housing Authority of the County of Alameda’s major federal programs are identified in the summary of
auditors results scction of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.  Compliance
with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to cach of its major federal
programs is the responsibility of the Housmg Authonty of the County of Alameda’s management. Chuer
responsibility s to express an opinion on the Housing Authority of the County of Alamedn’s complionce
based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Governmend dwditing
Stemderds, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133. Those
standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the andit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether noncomplinnce with the types of compliance requirenents referred to above that
could have o direct and nwaterial effect on a major federal program ocowrred.  An audit includes
exatmining, on a test basis, evidence about the Housing Authority of the County of Alameda’s compliance
with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the
circumstances. We helieve that our audit provides a reasonable basis for sur opinion, Qur audil does not
provide a legal determination of the Housing Authority of the County of Alameda’s compliance with
those requirements.

In cur opinion, the Housing Authority of the County of Alameda complied, in all material respects, with

the requirements referred 1o above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal
progrrams for the vear ended June 30, 2011,
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Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of the Housing Authority of the County of Alameda is responsible for establishing and
maintaining effective internal control over complionce with the reguirements of laws, regulations,
coittracts, and pronts applicable to federal programs. In planning and performing oor audit, we considered
the Housing Awthority of the County of Alameda’s internal control over compliance with the
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on & major federal program in order to delermine
our auditing procedures for the purpnse of expressing our opinion on compliance and o test and report on
internal coniral over complionee in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Housing Authority of the County of Alameda’s internal
comtrol over complignce.

A deficiency in imiermal comtrol over compliance exists when the design or operation of a contral aver
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program on & timely basis. A material weakness in intemal conirol over complionee s a
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internel control over compliance, such that there is a
reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federl
program will nod be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis.

Chur consideration of intemal control over compliance was for the lmited purpose described in the Fiest
paragraph of this section and was not designed 1o identity all deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that might be deficiencics, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses, We did not
identify any deficiencies in intemnal control over complisnce that we consider to be material weakmesyes,
as defined above,

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the management, Board of Commissicners,
others within the Housing Authority of the County of Alameda, the U5, Deparment of Hoosing and
Lirhan Development, federal swarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended 1o be and
should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties,

Pt v Rowrsaie.
Patel & Associates

Oakland, California

March 21, 20012
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOE THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

SECTION 1 - STAMVMARY OF AUDITOR'S EESTLTS

Financial Statemenis
Type of auditor’s report sued: Ungualijfied

Internal contrel over financial reporting:

#  Matenal weaknesses identified? Mo

»  Sigmaficant defictencies identified?” None Reported
MNoncomplianee material to finaneal statements noted? Mo
Federal Awards

Internal control over major programs:

¢ Matenal weaknesses identified? Mo
¢ Sigmficant deficiencies 1dentified? MNomne Reported
Type of amuditor’s repoit 1ssued on comphance for major prosrams: Ungualjfied

Arny audit indings disclosed that are required to be reported m accordance
with Section 510(a) of OMB Crreular A-1337 HNeo

Idenhfication of major programs:
CFDA Number Name of Federal Prosvam or Cluster

14871 Housing Chovce Voucher Program
14871 Veteran Affanrs Supportive Housing
Dollar threshold used to distimguizh betwresn type A and type B programs:
52.582,152
Anditee qualified as low-nsk auditea? Yes



HOUSING ATUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALANMEDA
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOE THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

SECTION IT - FINANCTIAL STATFMENT FINDINGS

Mo matters were reported.

SECTION IT - FEDEFRAT AWARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

Mo matters were reported.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA
STATUS OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS
JUNE 20, 2011

There were no findings reported in the prior year.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Board of Commissioners
Housing Authority of the County of Alameda
Hayward, California

We have audited the Housing Authority of the County of Alameda’s (the Authority) Statement of Actual
Project Cost and Funding (the Statement), through June 30, 2011, pertaining (o the Development of the
Authority, Project No. CA39P06750109. The Statement is the responsibility of the Authority’s management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Statement based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
Statement is frec of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the Statement. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall Statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As deseribed in Note 2, the Authority’s Statement was prepared in conformity with the basis of accounting
and reporting practices prescribed by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD),
which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than generally accepted accounting principles. Further,
the Statement represents the financial statements of the project.

In our opinion, the Statement referred to above, presents fairly, in all material respects, the actual cost of the
above project of the Authority, through June 30, 2011, on the basis of accounting described in Note 2.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated March 21, 2012
on our consideration of the Authority’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters.
The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting
and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance
with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of directors and management of the
Authority and HUD and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone else other than these
specified parties.

Pmﬂ%—“ - /?Wv/twa’f.’
Oakland, California
March 21, 2012



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

HAYWARD, CALIFORNIA

STATEMENT OF ACTUAL PROJECT COST AND FUNDING

THE CAPITAL FUND PROJECT -
PROJECT NO. CA39P06750109

Project funding

HUD grant $
Project cost

Operations $

Site improvement
Dwelling structure

Total cost $

Notes:

(1) The distribution of cost by major cost accounts as shown on the Statement of Actual Project Cost and

Funding is in agreement with the Authority’s records.

(2) All development work in connection with the Project has been completed.

(3) All development costs have been paid and all related liabilities have been discharged through payment.

(4) The Authority did not incur any budget overruns.

357,860

244,495
73,493

39,872

357,860



NOTE 1:

NOTE 2:

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA
HAYWARD, CALIFORNIA

NOTES TO STATEMENT OF ACTUAL PROJECT COST AND FUNDING

ORGANIZATION

The Housing Authority of the County of Alameda (the Authority) was established by the
Alameda County Board of Supervisors on December 3, 1968. It is funded primarily by the
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) by means of two Annual
Contribution Contracts. The Authority provides housing assistance to low and moderate-
income families at rents they can afford. Eligibility is determined by family composition,
income and residency in areas served by the Authority.

The Authority does not have any component units as defined under generally accepted
accounting principles.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation

The Statement of Actual Project Cost and Funding has been prepared in conformity with the
accounting and reporting standards prescribed by HUD in the Audit Guide for Auditing
Development Costs of HUD Projects. These standards differ in some respects from U.S.
generally accepted accounting principles mainly due to the following additional HUD
accounting and reporting principles:

(a) Costs are to be exclusive of kickbacks, rebales or trade discounts. For this project,

there were no kickbacks, rebates or trade discounts.

(b) Financing charges are limited to the lesser of amounts actually paid, or amounts
approved by HUD. For this project, there were no financing charges paid.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Board of Commissioners
Housing Authority of the City of Dublin
Dublin, California

We have audited the Housing Authority of the City of Dublin’s (the Authority) Statement of Actual Project
Cost and Funding (the Statement), through March 31, 2011, pertaining to the Development of the Authority,
Project No. CA39P14250109. The Statement is the responsibility of the Authority’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on the Statement based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
Statement is free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the Statement. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall Statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As described in Note 2, the Authority’s Statement was prepared in conformity with the basis of accounting
and reporting practices prescribed by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD),
which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than generally accepted accounting principles. Further,
the Statement represents the financial statements of the project.

In our opinion, the Statement referred to above, presents fairly, in all material respects, the actual cost of the
above project of the Authority, through March 31, 2011, on the basis of accounting described in Note 2.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated March 21, 2012
on our consideration of the Authority’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters.
The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting
and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance
with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of directors and management of the
Authority and HUD and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone ¢lse other than these
specified parties.

Oakland, California
March 21, 2012



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF DUBLIN
DUBLIN, CALIFORNIA
STATEMENT OF ACTUAL PROJECT COST AND FUNDING
THE CAPITAL FUND PROJECT -
PROJECT NO. CA39P14250109

Project funding
HUD grant $ 282,742

Project cost

Operations $ 282,742
Total cost $ 282,742

Notes:

(1) The distribution of cost by major cost accounts as shown on the Statement of Actual Project Cost and
Funding is in agreement with the Authority’s records.

(2) All development work in connection with the Project has been completed.

(3) All development costs have been paid and all related liabilities have been discharged through payment.

(4) The Authority did not incur any budget overruns.



NOTE 1:

NOTE 2:

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF DUBLIN
DUBLIN, CALIFORNIA

NOTES TO STATEMENT OF ACTUAL PROJECT COST AND FUNDING

ORGANIZATION

The Housing Authority of the City of Dublin (the Authority) was established by resolution
of the City Council in September 1985. It is funded by the Department of Housing and
Urban Development (HUD) by means of an Annual Contribution Contracts.

The Authority provides housing assistance to low and moderate-income families at rents
they can afford. Eligibility is determined by family composition, income and residency in
arcas served by the Authority.

The Authority consolidated its activities, transferred all of its rights, interests and
obligations to the Housing Authority of the County of Alameda (HACA) on March 1, 2011.
On March 4, 2011, HACA disposed of all the public housing units (Arroyo Vista) to Eden
Housing, Inc, and SCS Development Company dba Citation Homes,

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation

The Statement of Actual Project Cost and Funding has been prepared in conformity with the
accounting and reporting standards prescribed by HUD in the Audit Guide for Auditing
Development Costs of HUD Projects. These standards differ in some respects from U.S.
generally accepted accounting principles mainly due to the following additional HUD
accounting and reporting principles:

(a) Costs are to be exclusive of kickbacks, rebates or trade discounts. For this project,

there were no kickbacks, rebates or trade discounts,

(b) TFinancing charges are limited to the lesser of amounts actually paid, or amounts
approved by HUD. For this project, there were no financing charges paid.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Board of Commissioners
Housing Authority of the City of Dublin
Dublin, California

We have audited the Housing Authority of the City of Dublin’s (the Authority) Statement of Actual Project
Cost and Funding (the Statement), through March 31, 2011, pertaining to the Development of the Authority,
Project No, CA39P14250110. The Statement is the responsibility of the Authority’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on the Statement based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
Statement is free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the Statement. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant e¢stimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall Statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As described in Note 2, the Authority’s Statement was prepared in conformity with the basis of accounting
and reporting practices prescribed by the 1.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD),
which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than generally accepted accounting principles. Further,
the Statement represents the financial statements of the project.

In our opinion, the Statement referred to above, presents fairly, in all material respects, the actual cost of the
above project of the Authority, through March 31, 2011, on the basis of accounting described in Note 2.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated March 21, 2012
on our consideration of the Authority’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters.
The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting
and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance
with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of directors and management of the
Authority and HUD and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone else other than these
specified parties.

;pﬂqﬁ v /}_ﬂ MLM’!f-'
Oakland, California
March 21, 2012




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF DUBLIN
DUBLIN, CALIFORNIA
STATEMENT OF ACTUAL PROJECT COST AND FUNDING
THE CAPITAL FUND PROJECT -
PROJECT NO. CA39P14250110

Project funding

HUD grant $___ 282087
Project cost
Operations $ 282,087
Total cost $ 282,087

Notes:

Q)

2

3

()

The distribution of cost by major cost accounts as shown on the Statement of Actual Project Cost and

Funding is in agreement with the Authority’s records.

All development work in connection with the Project has been completed.

All development costs have been paid and all related liabilities have been discharged through payment.

The Authority did not incur any budget overruns.




NOTE 1:

NOTE 2:

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF DUBLIN
DUBLIN, CALIFORNIA

NOTES TO STATEMENT OF ACTUAL PROJECT COST AND FUNDING

ORGANIZATION

The Housing Authority of the City of Dublin (the Authority) was established by resolution
of the City Council in September 1985. It is funded by the Department of Housing and
Urban Development (HUD) by means of an Annual Contribution Contracts.

The Authority provides housing assistance 1o low and moderate-income families at rents
they can afford. Eligibility is determined by family composition, income and residency in
areas served by the Authority.

The Authority consolidated its activities, transferred all of its rights, interests and
obligations to the Housing Authority of the County of Alameda (HACA) on March 1,
2011. On March 4, 2011, HACA disposed of all the public housing units (Arroyo Vista) to
Eden Housing, Inc. and SCS Development Company dba Citation Homes.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation

The Statement of Actual Project Cost and Funding has been prepared in conformity with the
accounting and reporting standards prescribed by HUD in the Audit Guide for Auditing
Development Costs of HUD Projects. These standards differ in some respects from U.S.
gencrally accepted accounting principles mainly due to the following additional HUD
accounting and reporting principles:

(a) Costs are to be exclusive of kickbacks, rebates or trade discounts. For this project,

there were no kickbacks, rebates or trade discounts.

(b) Financing charges are limited to the lesser of amounts actually paid, or amounts
approved by HUD. For this project, there were no financing charges paid.
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3-IILE. CRITERIA FOR DECIDING TO DENY ASSISTANCE
Evidence [24 CFR 9282.553(c)]
HACA Policy

HACA will use the concept of the preponderance of the evidence as the standard for
making all admission decisions.

Preponderance of the evidence is defined as evidence which is of greater weight or more
convincing than the evidence which is offered in opposition to it; that is, evidence which
as a whole shows that the fact sought to be proved is more probable than not.

Preponderance of the evidence may not be determined by the number of witnesses. but by
the greater weight of all evidence.

Consideration of Circumstances [24 CEFR 982.552(c)(2)]

HUD authorizes PHAS to consider all relevant circumstances when deciding whether to deny
assistance based on a fanulv’s past history except in the situations for which demal of assistance
15 mandated (see Section 3-1I1.B).

HACA Policy
HACA will consider the following factors prior fo making its decision:

The seriousness of the case, especially with respect to how 1t would affect other
residents

The effects that denial of assistance may have on other members of the family
who were not involved in the action or failure

The extent of participation or culpability of individual family members, including
whether the culpable family member is a minor or a person with disabilities, or
{as discussed further in section 3-II1.G) a victim of domesfic violence, dating
violence, or stalking

The length of time since the violation occurred, the family's recent history and the
likelihood of favorable conduct in the future

As evidence of the likelihood of favorable conduct in the firture, HACA
will consider all of the following: Evidence of employment, education,
successfinl completion of the CHOICES or FACT programs sponsored by
Alameda Countv Behavioral Health Care Services. participation in a work
training program. participation in a counseling program. involvement in a
community group, a certificate of rehabilitation from the state, and letters

of support from parole or probation, case workers, clergy, or community
leaders.

In the case of drug or alcohol abuse, whether the culpable household member is
participating in or has successfully completed a supervised drug or alcohol
rehabilitation program or has otherwise been rehabilitated successfully

HACA will require the applicant fo submit evidence of the household
member s current participation in or successiul completion of a supervised




dmg or alcohol rehabilitation program, or evidence of otherwise having
been rehabilitated successfully.



4-11.C. OPENING AND CLOSING THE WAITING LIST [24 CER 982.206]
Closing the Waiting List

A PHA is permitted to close the waiting list if it has an adequate pool of families to use its
avatlable HCV assistance. Alternatively, the PHA may elect to continue to accept applications
only from certain categories of famulies that meet parficular preferences or funding critera.

HACA Policy
The waiting list is open to the extent necessary to assist an otherwise eligible category of

applicants that 15 eligible as set forth by a HUD award of funding to HACA, and/or a
HUD designation of assistance, for a targeted category of Section 8 eligible families.

Except as set forth in the following paragraphs, HACA may close the waitting list af its
discretion if if has enough eligible applicants to use the housing assistance resources it
has been allotted.

The waiting list is always open to an otherwise eligible applicant that:

1s a Displaced family, or Displaced family—HA CA-owned or HACA-managed
housing as set forth in the Glossary;

qualifies for the Public Housing Mishoused Preference as set forth in the
Glossary;

15 eligible as set forth by a HUD award of funding to HACA for a targeted
category of Section 8 eligible families (see Section 4-II1.B. Targeted Funding);

is an emancipated youth currently receiving housing assistance from HACA
pursuant to HUD's Family Unification Program (FUP) regulations effective 2009
or later who, as determined by the Alameda County Social Services Agency, has
successfully graduated from FUP and has been referred to HACA by Alameda
County Social Services;

1s a participant of the CHOICES or FACT programs sponsored by Alameda
County Behavioral Health Care Services (BHCS) who, as determuned by BHCS,
is in good standing; is nearing the end of his or her participation; and will soon
graduate from the program:

1s a PBV In-Place Family living in a Project-Based Voucher confract unit
approved by HACA after May 1, 2009 as set forth in Section 17-VLB;

15 a disabled family that 1s in need of services offered at a particular Project-Based
Voucher project approved by HACA after May 1. 2009 if the units are limited to
families (including individuals):
o With disabilities that significantly interfere with their ability to obtain and
maintain themselves in housing;
o Who, without appropriate supportive services, will not be able to obtain or
mainfain themselves in housing; and



o For whom such services cannot be provided in a non-segregated sefting as
set forth in Chapter 17-VID.;

15 referred by an owner of a particular Project-Based Voucher development in
instances when HACA has failed to provide sufficient eligible fanuilies from its
waitting list to fill a vacancy in the development withun 30 days of the owner’s
notification to HACA of the vacancy; or

1s referred by an owner of a particular Moderate Rehabilitation development in
instances when HACA has failed to provide sufficient eligible fanuilies from its
watting list to fill a vacancy in the development withun 30 days of the owner’s
notification fo HACA of the vacancy.



4-III.C. SELECTION METHOD

PHA= must describe the method for selecting applicant families from the waiting list, including
the system of admission preferences that the PHA will use [24 CFR. 982 .202(d)].

Local Preferences [24 CFR 982.207; HCV p. 4-16]

PHA= are permitted to establish local preferences. and to give priority to serving families that
meet those criteria. HUD specifically authorizes and places restrictions on certain tvpes of local
preferences. HUD also permits the PHA to establish other local preferences, at its discretion
Any local preferences established must be consistent with the PHA plan and the consolidated
plan. and must be based on local housing needs and priorities that can be documented by
generally accepted data sources.

HACA Policy
Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program (HCV)

HACA applies the following preferences and priority:

FUP Graduates: Fmancipated youth currently receiving housing assistance from
HACA pursuant to HUD s Family Unification Program (FUP) regulations
effective 2000 or later. who as determined by the Alameda County Social
Services Agency, are in good standing. and are nearing the end of their
participation in FUP and will graduate from the program and has been referred to
HACA by the Alameda Countv Social Services.

CHOICES or FACT Graduates: Participants of the CHOICES or FACT programs
sponsored by Alameda County Behavioral Health Care Services (BHCS), who, as
determined by BHCS, are in good standing; are nearing the end of their
participation; will soon graduate from the program; and, have been referred to
HACA by BHCS.

Displaced-HACA: Displaced family—HACA-owned or HACA-managed housing
as set forth in the Glossary.

Displaced-Other- Displaced family as set forth in the Glossary.

PH Mishoused: Public Housing Mishoused as set forth in the Glossary who are
Public Housing tenants currently residing in HACA s jurisdiction whose unit size
HACA has determined fo have been inappropriate for the size and composition of
the family, or designated as restricted to elderly or disabled families where the
family 1s neither elderly nor disabled. for at least 20 days and who has not been
offered a transfer to another unit due fo vnit unavailability.

Resident: Families that, at the fime of selection from the waiting list. reside
anvwhere in HACA s jurisdiction. or include a member who works, or has been
hired to work in the jurisdiction Use of this preference will not have the purpose
or effect of delayving or otherwise denving admission to the program based on the
race, color, ethnic origin, gender, religion disability, or age of any member of an
applicant family.

Sole Persons Flderly/Disabled: Sole persons:




o 62 years of age or older; or
o persons with disabilifies as set forth in the Glossary
» Veferan: Prionify will be given to veterans or servicepersons as set forth in the
lossary within each preference category.



Eguity in Real Property or Other Capifal Investmentis

Equity (net cash value) in a property or other capital asset is the estimated current market value
of the asset less the unpaid balance on all loans secured by it and reasonable costs (such as
broker fees) that would be incurred in selling it [HCV GB, p. 3-23].

Equuty in real property and other capital investments 15 considered in the calculation of asset
mcome except for the following types of assets:

# FEquity accounts in HUD homeownership programs [24 CFE5.603(b)]

¢ The value of a home currently being purchased with assistance under the HCV program
Homeownership Option for the first 10 vears after the purchase date of the home [24 CFE.
5.603(b)]

» FEquity in owner-occupied cooperatives and mamifactured homes in which the family lives
[HCV GE. p. 5-25]

#  FEquity in real property when a family member’s main occupation is real estate [HCV GB. p.
5-23]. This real estate is considered a business asset, and income related to this asset will be
calculated as described m section 6-LF.

« Inferests in Indian Trust lands [24 CFR 5.603(b)]

» Feal property and capital assets that are part of an active business or farming operation [HCWV
GB, p. 5-25]

A family may have real property as an asset in two ways: (1) owning the property outright or

subject to a mortgage or deed of trust and (2) holding a mortgage or deed of trust on the property.

In the case of a property owned by a fanuly member, the anticipated asset income generally will

be in the form of rent or other pavment for the use of the property. If the property generates no

mcome, actual anficipated income from the asset will be zero.

In the case of a morigage or deed of trust held by a family member, the outstanding balance
(unpaid principal) 1s the cash value of the asset. The inferest portion only of payments made to
the family in accordance with the terms of the mortgage or deed of trust is counted as anticipated
assef income.

HACA Policy

HACA determines the net cash value of real property as set forth in Fxhibit 6-3(b). In the
case of capital imvestments owned jointly with others not living in a family’s unit, a
prorated share of the properiy’s cash value will be counted as an asset unless HACA
determines that the family receives no income from the asset and is unable to sell or
otherwise convert it to cash.



Eqguity in Real Property or Other Capital Invesninenis

Ecquity (net cash value) in a property or other capital asset is the estimated current market value
of the asset less the unpaid balance on all loans secured by it and reasonable costs (such as
broker fees) that would be incurred in selling it [HCV GB. p. 5-25].

Equity in real property and other capital investments is considered in the calculation of asset
income except for the following types of assets:

A family may have real property as an asset in two ways: (1) owning the property putright or

Equity accounts in HUD homeownership programs [24 CFRS5.603(b)]

The value of a home currently being purchased with assistance under the HCV program
Homeownership Option for the first 10 vears after the purchase date of the home [24 CFR
5.603(b)]

Equity in owner-occupied cooperatives and manufactured homes in which the family lives
[HCV GB, p. 5-25]
Equity in real property when a family member’s main occupation 1s real estate [HCV GB, p.

5-25]. This real estate is considered a business asset, and income related to this asset will be
calculated as described in section 6-1F.

Interests in Indian Trust lands [24 CFR 5.603(b)]

Real property and capital assets that are part of an active business or farming operation [HCV
GB, p. 5-253]
- < Deletad: =l

subject to a mortgage or deed of trust and (2) holding a mortgage or deed of trust on the property.
In the case of a property owned by a family member, the anticipated asset income generally will

be 1n the form of rent or other payment for the use of the property. If the property generates no
ncome, actual anficipated income from the asset will be zero.

In the case of a mortgage or deed of trust held by a family member, the outstanding balance
(unpaid principal) is the cash value of the asset. The interest portion only of payments made to
the family in accordance with the terms of the mortgage or deed of trust is counted as anticipated
asset income.

HACA Policy
HACA determines the net cash value of real propertv as set forth in Exhibit 6-3(b). In the

case of capifal investments owned jointly with others not living in a family’s unit, a

prorated share of the property’s cash value will be counted as an asset unless HACA
determines that the family receives no income from the asset and is unable to sell or
otherwise convert 1t fo cash.



EXHIBIT 6-3(b): CATCUTATING NET FAMITY ASSETS FROM EQUITY IN REAT

PROPEETY

The method for calculating income from assets applies to income from all net family assefs.
which for families in the eleventh vear of their participation in the homeownership option. will
mclude income from eguity from the home thev purchased with homeownership assistance.

Eqguitv in Real Property
Equity in real property. other than the tvpes of assets excepted in §-1.G Assets — Fauiiy in Real
Property of Other Capital Investments, must be included in the total assets of a familv. Real

Properiv includes land and real estate owned by the applicant or participant household. and land
and real estate on which it holds a mortgage or deed of trust. It excludes personal property

owned by an individual includin nipment. firmiture and fistures. Equity is the estimated

current market value of the asset less the unpaid balance on all loans secured by the assef and
reasonable costs (such as broker fees) that would be incurred in selling the asset.

HACA will calculate equitv in real propertv as follows:
Market Value - Loan (Mortgaze) and reasonable costs that would be incurred in selling the

— Fquity

Determinine Market Value

Marlket value is the price a buver would pav to a seller for a pro 7 if its present condition. A

number of factors mav affect a residential property's market value. some examples of factors
includehome condition lot size_ size and mumber of rooms. constmiction gquality, how guickly

homes in the area are selling. and location. On a case-byv-case basis. HACA will use either the
following two methods—sales comparison of assessed valuation—to determine market value on

Sales Comparison: The companison approach involves examining recent sales of at least three

properties in the surrounding {or similar) neighborhood that possess comparable factors that

affect market value. HACA will nse Web sites such as trulia com and redfin com to do the
COmparison

Assessed Valuaton: As an alternative. HAC A will use the most recent tax assessor’s

determination of market value obtaimed by reviewing the local assessment roll or the owner's
most recent property tax labdlity hall

Loan (Morteaze) Balance

The monthly mortgage statement of the participant will usually contain information relative to

the loan balance remaining on the mortgage. The statement may also include a payoff amount
for the loan. which refers to the amount of monev. including any prepavment penalty. which if

will take fo pay a loan off in full. The pavoff amount will differ from the loan balance because
the pavoff amount often changes on a daily basis. depending on how the interest is compounded.

HACA will first trv to use the pavoff amount for the loan if that information is available.

However. if HAC A only has loan balance information. HACA mav deduct that amount from the
market vahie.

Cash Value of the Asset

10



HACA will also deduct from the equity the reasonable costs for converting the asset to cash.

HACA will calculate the net cash value of real pro r as follows:

Equity - Expenses to Convert to Cash = Net Cash Value

oL, Inc rating the Fouity formmla from above:
Market Value — Loan (Mortzage) - Expenses to Convert to Cash = Net Cash Value

If the Net Cash Value is a negative number. HACA will not make an adjustment to net family
assets for this asset.

Fxpense to convert to cash

Fxpenses to convert to cash mav include costs such as sales commissions. seftlement costs. and
fransfer taxes. Realtor expenses traditionallv ranoe approximatelv 4 to § percent of the sales
price. Taxes both transfer faxes and properiv taxes. and anv legal fees associated with the
closing and finalizing of homes sale range between approximately 2 to 4 percent of the sales
price. Some mortgages may also contain a prepaviment penalty. which could be deducted from
the proceeds of the sale of the home. Obtaining actual costs is not possible since there is not an
actual transaction taking place. Therefore. for purposes of calculating expenses o convert fo
cash for real propertv, HACA will ufilize the HUD safe harbor of up to 10 percent of the market

value of the home.
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1I-LE. MANDATORY POLICIES AND OTHER AUTHORIZED TERMINATIONS
Insufficient Funding [24 CFR 982 454
HACA may terminate HAP contracts if HACA determines, in aceordance with HUD
requirements, that fimding ymder the conselidated ACC is msufficient to support continued
assistance for fanmlies in the program.

HACA Policy

HACA will determine whether there is sufficient fimding to pay for currently assisted
families according to the policies in Part VI of Chapter 16. FHACA determuines there is
a shortage of fimding, prior to terminating any HAP contracts, HACA will determine if
other actions can be taken fo reduce program costs. If after implementing all reasonable
cost cuthing measures there 13 not encugh fimding available to provide contimeed
assistance for cument participants, HACA will terminate HAP contracts as a last resort.
Prior to termunating any HAP contracts, HACA will mform the local HUD field office.
HACA will terminate the mininmm mmber needed in order to reduce HAP costs toa
level within HACA s anmual budget authonity.
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J.::._»{Irl:lulnn'l:misnboqmnﬂy

_ finding,
ugh 28 below. The Project-Based Voucher .
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set forth in the United States Honsing Act of 1937(as amended).
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T-V.E. ADDITIONAL HAP REQUIREMENTS
Housing Quality and Design Requirements [24 CFR 933.101(e) and 953.207(a)]
The owner 15 required to mamtain and operate the confract units and premises in accordance with
HQS, meluding performance of ordinary and extracrdinary maintenance. The owner must
provide all the services, mamtenance, equipment, and utillities specified in the HAP contract with
HACA and m the lease with each assisted family. In addition, maintenance, replacement and

redecoration mmst be m accordance with the standard practice for the ulding as established by
the owner.

HACA may elect to establish additional requirements for quality, architecture, or design of FBV
housing. Any such additional requirements monst be specified in the AHAP confract and the HAP
confract. These requirements nmst be in addiion to, not m place of compliance with HQS.

HACA Policy

HACA will identify the need for any special features on a case-by-case basis depending
on the ntended occupancy of the PBV project. HACA wall specify amy special design
standards or additional requirements in the mvitation for PBV proposals, the AHAP, and
the HAP contract.

Vacancy Payments [24 CFR 983.352(h)]

At the discretion of HACA | the HAP confract may provide for vacancy payments to the owner
for HACA s-determined period of vacancy extending from the begimmng of the first calendar
munth after the move-out menth for a penod not excesding two filll months following the move-
out month. The amoumt of the vacancy payment will be determmed by HACA and cammot exceed
the monthly rent to owner under the assisted lease, nunns any portion of the rental payment
recerved by the owner (ncluding amomts available from the tenant’s secunty deposit).

HACA Policy
HACA will provide vacancy payments to the owner equal to the confract rent in effect at

the time of the vacancy for a period not to exceed gne month. The HAP contract with the _ _ - { Deleted: 30 a1y
owmer will contain the terms vmder which vacancy payments will be made.

© Copyright 20082010 MNan McFay & Associates, Inc. Page 17-1 Adminplan 87110
Unlimitesd copies may be made for intermal use.

15



17-VILC. MOVES
Overcrowded, Under-Occupied, and Accessible Units [24 CTR 983.239]

If HACA determunes that a family is occupying a wrong size umit, based on HACA's subsidy
standards, or a unit with accessibility features that the family does not require. and the umit is
nesded by a fanuly that does requare the features, HACA mmst promptly noafy the family and
the owner of this determuination, and HACA mmst offer the fanuly the opporhmty o receive
contimued housing assistance in another umt.

HACA Policy

HACA will notify the fanmly and the owner of the family’s need to move based on the
ocoupancy of a wrong-size or acoessible umit within 10 business days of HACAs
determination. HACA will offer the fanuly the following types of continied assistance in
the following order, based on the availability of assistance:

» PBV assistance in the same bwlding or project;
» PBV assistance in another project; and
*  Tenant-based voucher assistance.

IfHACA offeers the family a tenant-based voucher, HACA nmst terminate the housing assistance
pavments for a wrong-sized or acoessible umit at expiration of the term of the family’s voucher
(meloding any extension granted by HACA).

If HACA offiers the family another form of assistance that 1s not a tenant-based voucher, and the
famuly does not accept the offer. does not move out of the PBV umit within a reasonable time as
determined by HACA, or both, HACA must terminate the housing assistance payments for the
unit at the expiration of a reasonable period as determuined by HACA.

HACA Policy

When HACA offers a fanmly another form of assistance that is not a tenant-based
voucher, the fanuly will be gven 60 days from the date of the offer to accept the offer
and move out of the PBV wut. If the family does not move out within this §0-day time
frame, HACA will terminate the housing assistance payments at the expiration of this §-
day period.

HACA may make exceptions to this §0-day penod if needed for reasons beyond the
family"s control such as death, semous illness, or other medical emerzency of a famuly
member.

Family Right to Move [24 CERE 953.260]

The family may terminate the lease at any time after the first year of occupancy. The fanuily nmist
give advance wiiten nofice to the owner in accordance with the lease and provide a copy of such
notice to HACA. If the family wishes to move with confimued tenant-based assistance, the family
nmist comtact HACA to request the rental assistance prior to providing notice to terminate the
lease.

& Copyright 20082010 Nan McFay & Associates, Inc. Page 17-2 Adminplan 8710
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If the famuly terminates the lease mn accordance with these requirements. HACA 15 requured to
offer the fanmly the opportumty for contimued tenant-based assistance, m the form of a voucher
of other comparable tenant-based rental assistance. If voucher or other comparable tenant-based
assistance 15 not mmediately available upon termunation of the fanmly’s lease in the PBV umt,
HACA must give the fammly priority to receive the next available opporhmity for continued
tenant-based assistance.

HACA Policy

Prior to assisting cumrently housed Project-Based Voucher holders who have pnonty to
recelve the next available opportmity for comfinued tenant-based assistance, HACA wall
sef aside PBV's commutted for new projects comung on-line (if applicable) and assist
apphcants for 1.} Targeted Fumdmg and 2.} FUP Graduates and CHOICES gr FACT
Programs Graduates as described n section 4-111.C -Local Preferences-Section 8 Housing
Choice Voucher Program (HCV) as these forms of tenant-based assistance have
previously been committed and are not available.

If the famuly terminates the assisted lease before the end of the first year, the fanuly relmoquishes
the oppertumuty for continmed tenant-based assistance.

& Copyrizht 20082010 Nan McFay & Associates, Inc. P‘age 17-3 Adminplan 3110
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B. GLOSSARY OF SUBSIDIZET HOUSING TEBALS

‘ Dusabled famly. A f.u:l:l.ilj.r whose head (meluding co-head), spouse, or sole member 1s a person

PEI?U;S with disabilities living with one or more live-in aides.

| Elderdy famly. A family whose head (ncluding co-head), spouse, or sole member is a person
who is at least 62 years of age; or two or more persons who are at least 62 years of age living
together; or one or more persons who are at least 62 years of age living with one or more
live-in aides.

Family. A pers-a:un 0T STolp nf persons. a3 d ck[emnnedbx HACA -':Duslrtem mth 24 CFE. 5.403.

or mantal statug

» A single person who may be an elderlv person. displaced person. disabled person near- ' --.
elderly person. or any other single person: or

or the - . ]
hmlted to the follmlnng,;_ dle:: clfan:lual or uercened sexual »a:nneutan.c:-u. zender idenfity, . - o Deleted: adis fmhar dafined in this l
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* A oroup of persons residing together. and such group includes. but is not limited to:
2 A fimity with or without children 2 hild who s fempora] fmﬁzﬂpz_tiae_hqnx__dag';'{wzﬂ" )
due to placement in foster care is gonsidered 3 member of the fanuly), —~ """ - _%D""‘"“*""““‘ﬂ .}
T Deleted: not
o Anelderly family: .| Deteted: = ]
2 A a rear-elderly family; | Deleted: conpasition and Eimily size |
2 A disabled family: | Deleted: o ]

oA displaced fanuly: and
2__The remaining member of a tenant family.
Dedeted: <=4 whois
___________________________________________________________________ —- n#ﬂmﬁ;m:xn -nnl
“hmr-ﬂdﬂ Ty fannly. A fanily whose head (mchuding co-head), spouse, or sole member 15 a ﬁmmﬁmﬁq

person who is at least 50 years of age but below the age of 62; or two or more persons, who

are at least 50 years of age but below the age of 62, living together; or one or more persons

who are at least 30 years of age but below the age of 62 living with one or more live-in aides.
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